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3{&- PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

J N\
VISION STATEMENT

To transform the company into a modern and dynamic paper
converting company by utilizing experience of the team of
professionals to play a meaningful role on sustainable basis
i the economy of Pakistan.

Mission Statement

To provide quality products to customers and explore new
clients to promote sales of the company through good
governance and encourage a sound and dynamic team, so as
to achieve best prices of products of the company for sustainable
growth and prosperity of the company.
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CORPORATE PROFILE

BEOARDOF DIRECTORS

Pl ohanmad Al Saveed «Clainnan Non-Execulive

Abid SBayvecd -Chicf Exeeutive Excoutive

Ahbag Sayeed Mon-Exeonnve

helrs. Muleika Snyeed NonsExecutive

D, Assdullah Saypesd Non-Executivi
Fahid Mnda indepenzient Dhrector
Shaaib Aldnad Kha -WIT M ainines Mon-Executive

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Ahbas Sayeed L hairmman
Lahid Dada -Member
D, Asadullah Sayeed ~Membser

HR AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Fahid [rada -{ i
Abbas Sayeed =Member
Shoaib Ahmad Ehan =HIT MWominee ~hdembser

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Bizwan Ahmed bluslsal

COMPANY SECRETARY
Faizal Saeed Kha

AUDITONRS
Haofizullah & Co.
Chanered Accountanis

SHARE REGISTRAR
F.Ix. Remistrar Services (ShC-Pu Ll

RANKERS

Bank Al Hahib Lamited
Hakbib Bank Limited
Mational Bank of Pakistan

REGISTEREDOFFICE AND FACTORY
[1-5%, Esiate Avenue, S.1.TE, Karach.
Wizbsie: warw, pakpaper.com
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MNOTICE OF MEETING

Maonce is herehy gven that the 53 Anmual General Mecting of the Sharchalders of Pakisran

Paper Produeces Lid will be held ar STUL Associadion of Indousiry Abwan-e-5anar [T-16 Texaile
Avenue SITE Karachi on Tuesday 27" Oerober, 2005 at 1230 pm o eransact the tollowing

business :-
1. To eonfirm the Minutes of the last Anaual General Meeting held on 220d Oheraler, 2014
2. To receive and adopr the audited accouats of the Company for the year ended on 305
June, 2005 rogether with the Thireetors’ Report and Aoditors’ Repore thereon,
3. Toapprove the payment of Intcim Dividend (@ of Rs 400 per share (410%0) as reeomimended
by the Board of Directors, (already paid)
4. To appoint Aaditor for the year 2015-2016 and toe bx cheir remuneration.
5. Any other business wath the permission of the Char.
By Order of the Board
{FALSAL SALLED KEHAN)
Company Secretary
k:.ﬂ'l'.:ll:'l'l'i

212 seprember 2015

MNOTES:

P

The Share Transfer Book of the Company will remain closed from 201002005 w0 27.10.2015
(hoth days inclusmve).

A member entitled o attend and vore at this mecting may appoine any other member
as his/her proxy o attend the meetng and vote instead of him/her. The proxies in
order 1o be effective must be received by the Company nor less than 48 hours before the
mecting, CDC Account bolders will further have ra inllons ehe under mentioned gridelines
as laidd down in Circular Noo1 dated January 26, 2000 issued by the Sccurities &
Fachanpre Commizssion of Pakistan.

For Attending the Meeting :-

1} Incase of individoals, the account halder or sub-account holder and for the person

whinse securites are in group account and their segiscranon derails are uploaded as per

Hird Aunwel Reparr 2685 4




% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

Repulanons, shall authentcate his/her idencoy br showing his/her oripginal Computerized
National Ldentey card (CNIC) or criginal Passpor an the ime of anending the meeting,

i} In ease of Corporate entity, the Board of Directors resolurion of aftorney with
specimen signature of the nominee shall be produced [unless it has been provided
earlier) ar the vme of meeting,

For Appointing Proxies:

n Inease of individuals, the account holder or sub-aceount holder and/or the person
whiae securifies are in group aocoune and their regstranon details are uplonded as per
the Regulations, shall submie the proxy form as per the above reguirement.

1} The proxy form shall be wirnessed by two persons whose names, address and CNIC
Mumbers zhall be mentoned on the form.

m)  Amested copies of CNIC or Passport of the beneficial owners and the proxy shall be
furnished with the proxy form,

] The proxy shall produce his/her onginal CXIC or onginal Passport at the time of the

mICeHngs,

In case of corporate entity, the Board of Dircctors' resoluton/ power of attorney with

specimen signatare shall be submutted funless it has been provided earlbier) along with

prozy form oo the Company,

Members who desire to stop deduction of Zakat trom their dividends may submit
4 declaration on non-jadicial stamp paper duly simed a8 required under the law (if not
submitred earlier).

C: Submission of CWNIC Copy (MANDATORY)

4.

The el fsharcholders hari::g prhyvaical shares and bave not vet submitted phum_u:x:-p}'
iof their valid Compurerized Nadonal Idenory Card [CINIC) to the company to send the
same at the earliest to the Share Regisear M /s, EID Remerear Services (SMC- Do) Led, 170
Floor, Saima Trade Tower-A,I.I Chundrigar Road Karachi 74000,
Fmgil: fdregistrari@yahoocom or |, Pakisean Paper Produets Led, 1/58, Estare Avenoe,
STE-Karzchi. The Corporare Ennties ane requested 1o provide cheir Mational Tax Number
(NTN). Please give Folio Number with the copy of CNIC/NTN details. Referenee is also
madc e the Secunnces and Exchange Commission of Pakistan (SECP) Modfication daccd
Auwgrnse 18, 2011 5SRO 779 (1) 2011, which mandates that the diidend warranes should
bear CNIC number of the registered member or the authonzed person, excepr in case of
minor(s) and corporate members. Please noce that Dividend Warrants will not be sent wo
the registered members ar their autharized persons, it their CNTC/NTN s not received
price oo dispacch of the Dividend Warrans,

Fird Awrual Bepors 201§ 5
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-

5. Members are alss requested to notfy any change in address immediately,

f.  The sharcholders are further requested ro quote their folio number in all correspondence
with the Company and at the time of aending the Annual General Meeang.

7. Mumber of share certificares and dividends wzrrants have bheen retuened marked as
“undelmered™. Any member aftected by this 15 advised to wnte or call our Share Remstrar
M/ ED Repgistrar Services (SMC) ~Pvt) Led., 17 Floor, 5aima Trade Tower- A 1.1
Chundrigar Road, Karachi during w-nrlmp__-l hours, Ph: Q092-21-35478102-93%
Fax: (092-21 32621233, Email: tdregistearfdvahoo.com

8. SECP through ics Nodficaron SRO 787(1)/20014 dated Seprember 8, 2004, has allowed
the circuladon of Awdited Financial Statements along with the Notice of Annual General
Meeting to the shareholders of the Company through email. Therefore, shaveholders wheo
wish o recerve the soft copy of Annual Report are requested o send their email address,
The consent form for electronic transmission can be downloaded from the Company’s
wehsire. The Company shall, however, contonuce to prowide hard copy of the Aodired
Financial Statements 1o its shareholders, on request, free of cost, within seven days of
receipt of such reques,

9, Pursuanr ro the nonficanon of the SECP GRO G340,/ 2014) Dared: 10ch July 2014 the
financial statements of the Company have been placed on Company's
webgite: worw. pakpapcr.com

Lk Dhividend Mandaw: Payment of Cash Dividemd Electronically: (QOPTIONAL)

[. Ineompliance with the SECP's Circular No 18 of 2012 dated June 5, 2012, the Company
wishes to inform its sharcholders thar under the law sharcholders are also enoded to receve
their cash dividend directly into their bank accounts insread of receving it throwsh dividend
warrants. Sharcholders, may hke o exercise this opoon, requested to please submit their
applicaton to the Company’s Share Regmsorar, preing partcutars relatng wo their name, folio
number, bank account number, firle of account and complete mailing address of the bank,
CDC account holders shoeld submir their request divectly oo dheir broker (participant) f

CDLC,

E: Deduction of withholding tax on the amount of dividend

The Government of Pakisean through Finance Act 2004 has made certain amendments
in secion 150 of the Income Tax Ovdinance 2001, whereby different rate are prescribed
for deduction of withholding tax or the amaount of dividend paid by the companies, These

]
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fas Eates are as tnder:
a)  For tilers OF income tas retarns 2 105

Iy For non-filers of income @x reourns r15%%

Ta enable the company to make tax deducton on the amount of cash dividend @ 100%
instead of 15%, all the sharcholders whose names are not entered oo the Acrive Tax
pavers List {ATL) provided on the wehsite of FBR, despate the fact that they are filers, are
advised to make sure that their names are entered into ATL before the dave for payvment
of the Cash dividend (if or any of anneunced m Foture) other wise s on ther cash

dividend will be deducred i 15% insecad 10%,.

For any query/ problem fintormarion, the investorg shareholder may conmacr the company
Phoneg;0092-21-32560134 / 32582656 / 32570698 Fax: 0092-21-32579303
Fimail: faisal. saced@pakpaper. com and/or the Share Registrarl D Registrar Services
(SMNC-Pyn L.

The corporate sharcholders havine CDOC accounts are required to have their Nanonal Tax
Numbers [(MNTM) updated wich their respective participants, whercas corporane physical
sharcholders should send a copy of their N'TN certificare o the company or our Share
Registrar M /s, FD Remistear Services (SMO-Pvt) Lid. The sharcholders while sending
BT or NN certificare, as the case may be, must quore company name and their respective

Ferlion v |1-|._:r.

For ¥ideo Conference:

Further to SECP 5RO No 1027192014 dated 13th Novemnber 2004 clause 1(b} "The
company may provide video conference facilicy to its members for avending the general
meeting at places other than the town in which general mecting is taking place afwer

considering the geographical dispersal of s members:

Frovided that if members, collectively holding 10% or more shareholding residing at a
geogrraphical location, provide their consent 1o participate in the meeting through video
conference at least 10 days prior to date of meeting the company shall arrange video

conference facility in thar ciry subjecr 1o availabiliy of such facility in thar ciry®,

Sed Auvsisal Ripors 2005 o
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QOPERATING HIGHLIGHTS

_Rupees in Thousand

205 2014 2093 2013 2011 2010
[HISTORICAL TRENDS
Trading raswlts
Turmaver 31 584 527,020 543,219 483 490 4373 025 aE2 405
Sakes - Mat & 333 a04,512 501 238 433,308 352,663 S22 025
GEross Profil 116,911 110,076 S5, 736 100,008 ad 537 TEA
Proit pafora tax Fdadly 23,404 a2 Bt hdd G2 lal Gana
Taxation 16,135 25,164 21,226 25,160 21,674 13991
Profit aftor ki [T ] Al 2 207095 41,383 40,87 3000
Drvidend a
sk Dividesnd 2% bl ST - B bt 207
Shock Dividend - = B0 33,33
Coaeh Cividend value ok 00 148,003 148,200 y 20,000 FA75
Stock Dividend Walue 10,000 12500
Ditvidend Payaut 4100 a4F.81% Al A0 24,165 AL 83, 1%
Finansial Pocitlon
Tolal Agsale ARG GA7 VA B2 ALG BAG 807 A4, BES AW 573
Padup ﬂipﬂﬂ| G0,000 =00, 000 0,000 L0000 50000 27500
Flagarss, G2 RN 226,649 156 083 184 B0 162 652 142 BRd
Wnrl-ﬂ'lg capial 188 604 131,335 154520 132,845 128, EB=26 1144140
Current Ratic 3.5 .60 360 266 3.54 377
[KEY INDICATORS
Operating
Groes Profil 20208% 21 B3% 19.30%: 235.05% 24.78% 2422
Prodil ksafore ba 12T 14885 11.98% 14 .90°% L LI 1616%
Frodit atter tax Bfs% 8.5 T 8.55% 10ERTS 11,1565
Return oo Equity 17 P65 16 K3 15.16%: 17625 182 200
Fatism om Asssta F2% T 5B, T.43% T TE% BE T 9,975
Waluation
Earnirg peer share {pre: fax 12,54 1223 10,00 1281 125 10,40
Earming par shana {post 18x) 8.55 EDd G.AT EZ8 814 T.21
ErEi.IJ':Lp sl por sharg ] F 42 6H 45 HE 42 83 5.0
AsERL uillsation
InvErboy lumover iAo .57 .59 4.00 344 J.57 3.07
Toolal assals Arowean rats LR LERrE .96 0.5t HE7 0,85
Produciion
Eraroha Boals [Erooss) &6 512 ER,&13 &7.887 ES 230 A5,E00 48122
Arncoi Paper ([Bolle 10 wde) GG, 408 A, D A4, 264 50,026 20,275 555976
Pro-Labsls |'E|:|. Madar 2 aatd She a.Fan 40 2,230,507 Z2E3E 65T 2423480 2,051 4323

*40%, Intarem Gash cinidand paid for tha yaar 2015
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Staterment of Valoe Added and dts Digtrdbotion

Wealth Generated
Tolal reverie incheive of sales lax & alher ivcoma

Boughl-n-malesal & sorices

‘Wralth Distriouted

To Emplayeas
Salaries, wagas, benefits & related
TiOE!

To Grmmmenl
Imenme tax, sales fan & workers' funmd

ToProvders of Casial
Dividand 1o hase holdars
Farkup on Bornoiaed funds

Rularusd in Busmass
Depracialion & medained prolil

Wealth Distribution 2015

BTS Crvismiv]
O P ki i Bt

B To Ergroaaaas
DOTa Prreicr s of Cogial

BT Goraemira
B Rmeroed i Broinegs

@To Ergoyies
ETo Proedos of Cacdia

205 2014
Fupaes in FALpees i
Thousand “a it e
B32.841 A28,285
403,854 311,234
220 086 1 Gl O 216,550 10000
43,253 21.07% 42,441 16 567,
TI.562 H.58% 49,813 22 9E%s
24,000 0485 18,000 BAls
Ay 1.2¥% 3HA3 1.7%0%
81,445 I5.56% 102 807 47350
239,088 A Gl D 216850 100007
_— _——
Waalth Distribution 20714
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& PAKISTAN PAPER PRODLUCTS LIMITED
DIRECTORS' RETORT

The Board of Dircetors are |1-|¢.q:-i-:;:-r| to present the 53 Annual Repore alonp with ehe aodited
accounts of the company. The Heporr covers your company’s aconvity for the year cnded
June 30, 2015 and deseribes its financial, socal aod environmental performances.

Operating Results

We are pleased to inform you thar the company had an excellent year with Turnover
climbing w a new record level of Rs 6315 million and Net Sales climbing o Rs 576,33
million which 15 an increase of 19.84% and 14.26% respeetively compared 1o lasc fiscal
vearAll departments of the company performed well with Sensitized paper and Photoeopy
Paper leading the way with increascs of 34069 and 127.32%.  Excrecise Book: and Preo
Labels also showed good growdh ol 16.26%0 and 0.88% respecuvely.

Pro Labels scction enjoyed another robust vear of groweh in torms of value and volume,
although the volumetrie growth was much higher and is anformnatcly not reflecied in value
due oo increased competition in the sector which 15 causing pressure on prices and hence
alac on o marmns, H—e.;inf_; thie |-q:i|.-;|_i:'|;_; manufacnerer OF s segment ity BHe country we have o
alsor lovaver prices o compete with the other plavers bur are hopeful thar our quality and
custerner serviee will allesy v o remain above the 1,'rsrr||:'||_'|:'itiu|1, The j;l'r!"-".'l_‘h of self-adbesive
labels in Takistan is oo a rise and we see this segments w0 grow aperessively fos the nexe
several vears. Your company is keeping pace with this and continuing w0 invest in new and
mnderin machinery, Our latest brand new smae of the are 8 color prese has been installed
and in production from che last week of June. We will continue o invest and expand our
capacicy in the furure also as we sce the opportuniry,

Foaercise Boonks had an excellene vear with sales ri:cing L‘.-}' 16,90 o R, 265,79 million, In
the first quarrer of this vear we experienced a very unusaal high demand for our produaces
anel |'|::|11,1.|.||.i|I,|.:]3,' we liad _|._Jhl:|l:a-|_.| stk of 1w nosteral Lo 1_;.||:-i|,:;||i.-:-;: ewt s SHE wlaiiny, W
have expluined in the past how we have not been able o increase our sales with the same
CUATILIT 55 the demiand For our Flrrm:lucl.:‘; due 1 erratic :ﬂ.lrl'lﬂ:.' of paper Frinm [raper mills.
This year was an exceprion in this case as we pot very smooth and repular supply of paper
allowing us tor sheny good increase in sales. We continue to be hopeful that this will alse be
the case in the futore alleswing us o further increase our sales.,

Sensitized paper amd Phowooopy paper had an absolutely stellar year wich sales riging by
34.600% and 127.32% respeetively. The muain season For chis growth in Sensitized paper is
due o the povemment’s decision to hald eensug nexe vear which led o largre seale buying of
thig paper. The increase in sales of phot copy paper was dee to pood sales and marketing
of vur produce along with good imsdootional demand.

Sded Aungal Ropors 2008 i
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.

Financial Results

Your company had a record vear in terms of profit also with Profit after tax rising to Rs 57.3
million which is an increase of 18.82%. This was maunly achieved due to a favorzble
reduction in our tax hiability a5 we were able to get a rebare on the nwestment done during
the year on our new Flexo press. The profir before rax remamed Har at Bs 7345 million
which is mainly due to the pressure in margins of our products. The manapement is well
aware of this issue and is orving if's best o increase our prices and along with that bring
more etficiency in our production which will help in improving marging next vear.

June, 2015 June, 20114
Profic before raxarion 73,454,045 73,404,202
Taxatitn (16,136,191) (25,164,814
Profir after taxaton 57,318,454 458,239,300

Dividend

The Board has already declared an inrenim dividend of 40%% in the third quarter of dus
Francial year which has heen paid to the shareholders thar were on the baoks 25 per the
armounced book closure,

Financial Reporting

Let o mentdon here thar this Company’s financial reportng 18 based on the approved
lotcenatonal Accounting Standards nooficd by the SECP and also comply with the
requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984

Manulacturing and Operations
All our resources relating to the manufactaring facilives performed well and achieved
pOsiove ming in efficiendes.

We are constantly modemizing and upgrading all our manofacturing faciliies o sty well
ahesd of the compenton.

Enqmmre and Sacial Respnmihilirg
Hl:i[:u_{ 1 Public Limited cormpany we realize that we have a J'I'.'h".'.llil[]'.-iil]“il'_l.‘ o this country and
its people an large, In this respect we make donatons o needy organizations,

S5rd Anriral .ﬂ'ﬂﬂ.hl‘l aprg Ill;?
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Health

We are commutted o demonserare sonnd environmental pertormance by controling the
impact of our OpEranons anicl pmﬂnf:ts on the envieonment and we further endeavour to
comply with the applicable environmental legisladon, reguladons and standands kid down
for polludon contral in che counery. Your company is determined o play a role in promoting
a better and ccologeally fricndly futaee in Pakistan,

The Board

kst ]"‘:gpf‘::r Procoucts Licmdted has an i,|'|r|.-:'_'|'.-r:|:'||:i|.':|:![ ard -:r|:|-j£n':|,i'.'¢ F'.u:_l:l:n:]., |:‘:-:_1:|'|H.i,_'5.l,:i:‘.|g al oo
working and rest non-working Directors, The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Exeeative
are different and each has a clearly defined mmle peofile,

Corporate and Financial Reporting Framework

& We are pleased to report that your company has taken necessary steps 1o comply with
the provisiens of the Code of Corporare Gavernance as incorporared in the listing
regulatons of the Karach Stock Exchange,

# The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company, peesent faiely its
state of affairs, the resalr of the operations, cash flows and changes in equity.

# Appropriate accoundng policies have been consistently applied in preparaion of
fimancial scatements and accounting estimares are based on reasonable and prodent
fedgrmenr.

+ Proper books of accounrs have been mzinraned by the Company.

& In preparation of fnancial seatements, Incemational Accounting Standaeds, as applicahle
in Pakistan, have been followred.

# There is no significant doube upon the company™s ahility to continue as a going concern.

4+ The system of internal contol is sound in design. The system is being contnuously
manitored by Internal Audic and trongh other such monitering proceduses. The
process of monitering inrernal contmls will continue as an ongning process wirth the
abjective to further strengthen the controls and brng improvements in the system,

#  Detail about taxes i gven in the notes 10 the accounts,

# During the year Four (£) meetings of the Board of Directors were held, Adendance by
each Dhirector was as follows:

S3rd Aunnvwal Repors 2013 13
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-
Name of Directors Meetings Attended
Mr. Mohammad Al Sayeed +

Mer. Abid Sayeed

Mr. Abbas Bayced

[r, Asadullah Sayveed

Mes. Muleika Sayeed

M. Fakid [Dhada

Mr.Shoaitb Ahmad Ehan (MIT Nominee)

o [ G ofe e o

statement of Code of Conduct
The Board bas adepred the waeement of Code of Conduct. All employees are informed of
this statement.

Material Changes

There have heen no macerial rhftngur- and the company has not con sensly entered intr any
comwmtment tha: will affect s financial ix:si[irm-

Code of Business Principles

A5 i leading Paper converning company, reputacon Foar high ethical standards 15 central o
business success. Code of Business Praneples alecady developed and eommunicaed and
acknowledged by each Director and employee of the company.

Future Outlook and Challenges

Throwgh constant BMR and addidon to capacity in all zreas of producton, your company 1s
well poised for the furere and ready 1o take oo additional markee demand for its products as
required,  The packaging industry of Pakistan is continuing to grow and expand which is
ereating more opportunities for Pro Labels which 15 currently the fastest growing segment of
the company. We are facing a lot of unhealthy ::mnptr"l:im'r in this area where new entrants
are reducing their prices drastically in order 1o gain market share which is of course a very
unhealthy way of doing business as the whole industry in the end is on the losing end. 1 he
managemient is well awiare of these issues and 35 thang to focus on areas of higher quality and
hetrer prowduct mix in order o mirigane these problems.

The other main area of concern is again the weakening of the Pak Rs againse the US Dollar
as a majoney of our raw marenals are imported, hence our argins are severely affecred by
this.

Sfrd Al Regoes 2018 14
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Audit Committee

Comprises of three members from the Board, all are non-executive director including the
chairman of the audit committee. The Board of Direcrors bas set out terms of reference for
the audit commitee. The audit commitiee reviews the annoal and quarterly financial
stutenents, ntemal audie rEpOrts and holds s r[:lr.'n.'liug P:riur oy the Boand mectngs. The
eomimittee manages adequately the svstem of intemzl coneesl through incermal  audie
deparmment and review effectiveness of operatonal and financial conteal.

Human Resource Commitiee
The Committee consists of three members from the Board which all are non-exeeutive
directors including the Chairman. The Commitiee reviews and formulates the HR &
management policies of the company. The Commitee is also responsible for the
remuneration of employvees and ensures that it is alipned with the Company’s business
stratepy and loag-term interests

Operating and Financial Data
':'.-:'PL'I!':IL'i!"IFII fl.l'lllj ﬂ.l"l :I.I'll.'j.:l.l li]ﬂ'lil. :L'I'I.-!]. I'-'.t"'_'.' I.'E.T.i{:IE 'L'l[:t|!'.L' COrIpaly :I'-‘I.'Il E:I.Ei‘l ‘.'ii."i yoars are :J.I'I.HL'E-L"L:I.

AUDITORS
The present Auditors M/s Hafizullah 8 Co, retre and not r.']1gi ble as auditors for the next
financial year,

Pattern of Sharcholding

A statermnent of the pattern of shareholding of certain class of shareholders as at June 3,
2015 whose disclosure 5 required under the reporting framework s mncluded n the
report.

During the year Mrs. Nusser Abbas Sayeed wio Mr. Abbas Sayeed (Director Pakistan
Paper Products Limited) Gitted =56000= ordinary shares to Mr. Hassan Abbas Sayeed
sfo Mr. Abhas Saveed

Dther than the above the Directors, CFO, Company Secretary and their spouse and
minor children have made no transaction of company’s shares during the year

Sled Arrnn! Roporr 2005 s
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The Directors are gratefal to the valued customers for their continued support. They also
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whi conrinue 1 repose st in your company, In additon the Direcrors also record their sincere
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All the emplovees of the company have par in real eamwiork and the resulis are evident, Direcrors

comgratalare all the employees for their cononecd performance,

i heehalt et the Board af Directors,

L.ma.\l

MOHAMMAD ALL SAYEED

Chaimman

Daegad: September 21, 2015
karzchi

ABID SAYEED

Chief Execubve
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%‘ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPLIANMCE WITH THE CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERMNANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Thiz seaterment 1% 1_1._:i:|'|5_!; |'|'r|.':a|::'u:|._."|_| £ ['|_1r'|'||1|.:." with the Cogde of F_.l_:u'_|1-_:-|.':.l:|:_' Crovermanee contgined in
Repulamon Meds of Listng regulanons of Barachi soock Exchange (Guarantes) L for the pompose
af I"hl!l]1]!i!'i1til'l!{ a Eramcassrk ol 5;r'.|’u| _!;\-:'r'.--e"rl‘l.:ul:hn:"'._ 'n:l.:]1|*r~."|:15,-' a liseerd i'rﬂﬁ[’l!l:l"l::' 1% :I'I'I.ill!l!:l.g-l"'ll ir
compliance warh the best practices of corporare povernanee.

The compary bas applied the principles contained in the OO in the followin: manner

1. The Cl:ll'l1_l,:li'l.l'l}' CNCOU LU :r|.']1-r|.'5u:||.l.|.1.i-::-|::| aof iL'.n:|c|_:-::n|:|.|.'|::||. nowr-exccutree chrectors and dircetors
representing minority interests on its hoard of divectors, Ar present the board includes:-

Lt gy oy Mames
Execudve Dirccuor Mlr. Abial Saveed
- Faceutve Dheetors Mle. Mohamragd Al 5:|]'|'4'r]

M, Mulcika Saveed

Mr. Ahlas Savead

D Asadullahy Sayeed

M 1. Shoath Abamad Bhan (SN_LT Bominee)
Indepeident Do My, Hahid Drada

2 The divecrors heve confirmed that sone of them s serving as 2 dircewr o more than seven lisred
r.q:-mp:lﬁi#u., irl-e'.]l.n.';.'in!_-I rhuis: COrTipany {uunluding the Ligred subeidianice of listed |1-.1Hi.|1|-_|; c.;rnpm:'.i-:_::-'
whese applicalsle).

JoAll the readene directors of the company afe repistered as wuxpayers and onne of them has
defelied in payreent of any Toan oo bankiog company, a DET ar an MBFL ar, being o member of 5
seock exchange, has been declared as a detaulter by that stock exchange,

4. M Se Hader Shamsi & o has rr':-;.'igw,'ri- ary D304, W5 as an Aoeditor of the f‘nmr:rm!.: Whierens
apon receiving the consent from M/s, Hatieallah 8 Co the Chantered Aceonneans the Board Das
fillee! the pesiton as caswal vacaney and approved appodnmmane of M Hafizullah & Cooufs 252 of
Compamies Crdinance 1984 during the Board mecting held on 220420105 For the vear ended as on
005 o 201 5.

3. The company has prepared 2 "Code of Conduet™ and has ensared thar appropriie sieps have
Been taken to disseminate it throwghout the company aleng with s supporinge policies and
procedureg,

f. The board has developed a visien/mission stacement, overall corporate strategy and significant
policies af the company. A complets feeord of pardculars of siprificant policies along with the dates
an which they were approved or amended has been maintained.

Sird Anmwal Bpgary 2015 I




@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

7. All the poraers of the boaed have been c11.|.'|:.' exorcised and decision: on maenal FOLASAEHOnS,
including appoinrment and derermination of remuncraton and rerms and condidons of employmen:
of the CEO, oather executive and  non-execudve  directors, have  been taken by the

larmand ¢ sharcholders,

8. The meertings of the board were preaided owver by the Chairman and, in this absence, by a direcror
electod by the board for this purpose and the board mer ar leasr onee in every quarter. Witten
notices of the board meenngs, along with agenda and working papers, were circulared at least seven
days before the meetings. The minutes of the meetings were appropriztely recorded and circulated.

% The Board arranged an omentanos course for its directors duanng the year o apprise them of their
duties and responsibilites,

10, The board has appeoved n]':pr;in[ma.:-nr of CFOY, Company Seceerary amd Head of Internal Andir,
inchading their remuenetagon and remms and eondirions of emplyment,

11. The direciors” eeport for this vear has been prepared in compliznee with the reguirements of the
CCG and fully descnbes the salient matrers required to be disclosed.

12, The financial starements ot the company were fally endorsed by CEO and CEO before approval
of the board.

13, The dircerors, CEC and exceutives do et hold any interest in the shares of the COMmpAny cithier
than chat disclosad in the parem uf:ﬂmmh:‘y]:liﬂg.

14, The company has compled with all the corporare and financial eeporing requurements of the
CCG.

15. The board has formed an Audit Committes. It compnses three members of whem all are non-
executive dircctors including Charman of the committer,

16, The meetings af the audit communtes were held ar least once every gquarter prior to appeaial nf
e angd breal resales of che COLTLPAY ancd as rl:quin:l.:. |:|:; the €A The woms of rebercmee of the
committee have been formed and advised o the commitres for compliance.

17. The board has formed an HR and Remuneration Commiteee, [t comprises thioe members of
whom all are non-executive directors whereas Chairman of the commirtee is independent director.

18. The board has sct up an effecove internal audic functoon/ or has eutsourced the internal audit
funcion w0 Fead of Inemal Auwdit who is considered suitably qualited and experienced for the
purpiee and arg conversane with the policies and procedures of the company,

Sird Annwe! Ropars 2005 8




&) PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

19, The statweory auditors of the cormpany have confinned that they bave been green a sadsfactory
ratng under the qualiy conmoel review program of the ICAP, that they or any of the parmers of the
firm, their spouses and minor chitdren do o hold shares of the eompany and that the firm and all
ir= parvtners are in compliance with Iaternational Federation of Accounranes (TEAC) maidelines on
code of cthies as adopted by the TEAT

2y, The statutory auditors or the perzons associated with them have nat been appointed to provide
other services except in accordance with the listing regulations and the audicers have confiemed thae
|||,4::|.' have abserved IFAC I_:uilldim:'-i in thas |'¢_:|:l_:-5|'|:'|.

&1, The closed penod pror o the announcement of interm #nal resalts, and business decisions,
which may materially affeet the maker price of company’s seewities, was determined and intimaced

e directors, employvess and steck exchanges[s),
Py ]

22, Material /price sensinve infommation has been disseminared smong all marker pamiapants ar
onct throuph stock cxehangels).

23, We confirm that all other material principles enshrined in the COG have been complied with,

ABID SAYEED
Chief Bxecutive

Sird Aunnel Repars 2605 i




Hafizullah & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

REVIEW REPORT TO THE MEMBERS ON STATEMENT OF
COMPLIAMNCE WITH EEST PRACTICES OF
CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Ve have reviewed the Soatemenrt of {Zumpli:mn:e with the hest pracrices conmained in the Code
ot Corporate Governance prepared by the Board of Direcrors of Pakistan Paper Produers
Limited ™the Company™) for the vear ended 30 June 2015, to comply wich the reguirements of
Listing Regulation of the Karachi Stock Exchange, where the Company is listed.

The responsibility for compliance with the Code is thar of the Board of Divectors of the
Company. Dur responsibility 15 o review, o the extent where quch eompliance ean be objectvely
verified, whether the Sratement of Compliance refleers the stanes of the Company's compliance
with the provisions of the Code and reportif it does not and o highlighe any non-compliance
with the requirements of the code, A review is limited primarily m inguities of the Company's
personnel and seview of vanoos documents prepared by the Company to comply with the Code.

As part of our audit of Aoancial stavements we are required 10 obtain an anderstanding of the
rccounung and internal conwol systems sufficient to plan the audic and develop an effecre audic
approach. We are not required w consider whether the Board of Directors” statement on internal
control covers all risks and conrrols or to form an opinion on the effectiveness of such internal
controls, the company's corporate govermance procedures and nsk,

The Code requires the company mo place before che Audir Commieree, and apon recommendanons
af the Awdic Commitree, place before the Board of Dirccrors fior cheir review and approwval irs
related parcy rransactons distinguishing berarcen transacrions carricd our on rerms cquivalene
tes these that prevail in arm's length transactions and transactions which are not executed at arm's
lengrh price and recording proper justificanon for using such alternare pocing mechanism. We
are ondy requited and have eosured compliance of requirements o the extent of the approval
ot the relured Pty IMLNSRConsS h:.' the Board of Direcrors upon recomminendanons of the Auadie
Committes. We have not camed out any procedures to determine whether the related party
rransacions were underraken ar arm's length price of not.

Baged on onr review nothing has come to our attention which cawses us to believe that the
srarement of Compliznee does nor appropaziely reflecr the Company's compliance, in all marnenal
respects, with the best practices contained in the Code as applicable to the Company for the year

ended Jume 30, 2015,
HepigulltnC.

HAFIZULLAH & CO.

{harntered Acoountanis
Ewgvwovend Parier - Badrar Eafuwan

Drare: September 21, 2005
Farachi

Fird Anner! Repars 2005 20




Hafizullah & Co.

CHARTERED AGCCOUMNTAMTS
AUDITORS* REPORT TO THE MEMBERS
Wi lave audived the snnesed balanee shece of PAETSTAS PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

as at JUNE M}, 2015 and the relaved profit end loss account, statement of comprehensiee income,
cash flow starement and statement of changes in equity together with the notes forming part
therenf, for the vear then ended and we state thar we have obtzined gl the information and
explanations which, w che bese of our knoaledge and belier, were necessary for the purposes
aof our andit,

It is the responsibility of the company’s managemene oo eseablish and maincain a system of
imternal control, and prepare and present the above said statement in conformity with the
approved aceounting standards and the requirements of the Companies Ordinance, 1984, Our
responsibilicy is fo express an opinion on rthese statemenrs based on our audic

We conducred our andit in aceordance with the audiong scandards as applicable in Pakistan.
These standards tequire that we plan and perform the audic w alrain reasonable assurance abont
whether the abowve said starements are free of any marerial misstarement. An sudic includes
examining, oo a test basts, evidences suppoeting the amoun s and diselosures in the above said
staternents An andit also mclades agsessing the aceounting policies and significant eatimates
made by management, as well 2s, evaluacing the overall presentaton of the above said statements.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis tor our opirion and, after due venficadon,
we report that:

a) 1o our opinion, proper books of accounts have been kept by the company as required by
e {.'1':-|:|:JE:-.1n.i:|.'.-‘: Clirclinaee, 14954,

b Tnoowr npinion:-

{11 The balance sheer and profit and loss account together with the noves thereon have
beery dlawrn up in comforminy wich the Companies Ovdinames, 1984, and are in agreement
with the books of account and are further in accordance with accountng policies
consistently apphed;

(i) The expenditure incurred during the vear was for the purpose of the company's
business: and

{iil) The business conducted, investments made and the expenditure incurred during the
vear were in accordance wach the nbjects of the company;

Jird Annmpal Rapord J01 5 | 27




Ty our epanion and 0 the best of our information and sceording to the explanations gven
rey wis, the balanee sheer, profic and loss aceount, srrement of comprehensive income, rash
flow statement and seatoment of changes in cquity together with the nores forming part
therenf conform with approved accountng standards as appheable in Pakisean, and,
pive the information regquired by the Companies Ovdinance, 1984, in the manner so vequired
and respecavely give o mee amd fair view of the seate of the company's affairs as at June
30, 2015 and of the profie, s toral comprehensive income, cash fAows and changes in equity
f-;’_:-r I;]:.:; '_..'u::;'l,r I_]1¢1'| 1,::'|-:‘|¢r,‘|; i'|.|'|1;|.

In our opinion, zakar deductible 2t source under the Zakar and Ushe Oedinance, 1980
(RVIIT oof 19300 was deducted by the company and deposited in the Ceneral Zakat Tund

catablished under Secoon T of that Owedinance.

The accounts for the vear ended June 30, 2014 were andiced by anodher fivm of Chartered
Aecouneanes, wha have :"t'ITlI'l_‘i:-i.-l_'Cl an 1,lr|r'||.1;||'i'ﬁ el |:_'r|':i|1'ir'|n therenn,

ke September 21, 2005

;%45 A

HAFIFULL .-i.[-T-E.-. .
{lhantcred Aceountants

Place: karachi Fapenear Portarr - Kasdrar folaa

Sdrd Awsewral Regroey 2005 7
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital and reserves

Share Capital
Authorized
8,000,000 crdinary sharas of Bs. 10 each

Issued, subscribed and paid-up
Revenue resonas

Surplus on revaluation of ixed assets

Deferred liabilities
Defarrad tax

Hetirement banefit abligation
Long term loan - secured
Current liabllities

Current maturitiez

Short term borrowings - secured
Craditors, accrued and other liabilities

Contingencies and commitments

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,

L J

Dt Seplembeer 24, 2015
Karachl

Moles

N I

10
1
12

13

BALANCE SHEET

2015 2014
Rupees Aupess
EBIWD!UW E'D.EDDI 000
60,000,000 60,000,000
262 820,519 226,645,431
322,820,519 286,645,431
218,433 522 282,672 8936

43,012,962 42,699,448

8,253,851 6,507,136
52166813 449 206 5R4
51,270,540 18,573,568
20,838 048 10,131,048
12,731,499 -
45 505,300 h0,538,801
79,074 847 60,667, 030

723,766,241 637,770,478

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED

Chairman

S 2rd Ararsea! H.;l;npr,l' el A
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

A5 AT JUNE 30, 2015

ASSETS

Flxed assets
Property, plant and equipment

Long tenm deposits

Current assats

atores and spares

Stock in trade

Trade debts-unsecured but considered good
Aovances and othar rocoivabios

Deposits and prepayments

[vestment= held for rading

Cash and bank balances

Motes

14

15

16
17
18
19

2

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
455,469,923 305,181,518

627,840 525,080

2,013,765 2,866,807
102,899,617 93,159,334
101,363,918 82,972,581

44,233,012 22,361,939

8,935,880 1,617,137

+ 25.270.431

8,322 286 13,826,551
267,768,478 242 063,570
723,766,241 537,770,478

g

ABID SAYEED

Chief Frecunve

Sitrd sl Regors 2005
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@» PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE ¥ EAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20135

2015 2014
Moles Rupees Aupees
Turnowvar 631,583,865 537,020,410
Sales tax, discounts and sales refum !EEEDEEED! 22, 707 65
Sales 23 576,333,215 204,312 854
Cost of goods seld 24 450,421,923 304 236 310
Gross profit 116,911,282 110,076,544
Oriher cperaling noome 25 1,356,654 1,264 (A1
Operating expenses
Administrative expenses i 23,257,134 20,435 552
Selling and distributicn 7 10,533,115 9,276,840
Workears' Predit Farlicipation Fund 4,017,880 3 7RAQ R2T
Worlars' Welfare Fund 2,875,266 253,128
40,763,405 3,665 177

Cparating prodit T7.484 541 T7ET5 450
Financial charges 28 4,029,896 4,271,256
Mt profit before faxafion Ta,454 645 TaA404, 202
Tazation Pt 16,136,181 23,164 812
Het profit afar taxation E7. 318,454 48,239,590
Earning per share;

- Bagic 35 .55 8.0

- Diluted = 0.55 8.04

Appropristions have been dealt in the statemant of changes in equity,
The annaxed noles form an integral parl of thess financial statementa.

L i

Ditlee, Seplember 21, 2015 MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ABID SAYEED

Karachi Clairman Chiel Executive

)
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B{7 PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2014
Rupees Rupees
Profit for the year 57,318,454 48,239,390
[tems that will never be reclassified to profil or loss
Remeasurements of defined banafit liability | {439,592)| | (960,322)]
Total alher comprehensive income- nst of fax (439,592 (960,323)
Total comprehansive income for the year o6, 878,862 47 278 087

The annexed noties farm an integral part of these financial statamants.

L ikt

Date: Seplember 21, 2015

Karachi MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ABID SAYEED

{haimar Chiet Executive

Fird Annwal Repars 2005 b




PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Cash flow from aperating activities
Crash generated from operafions

Income 1axes paid

Gratuity paid

Fimancial chamgjes paid

Met cash from oporating activities

Cash flow from invasting activities
Acquisition of fived assets

Long torm deposils

Investment - held for trading

Disposal of fivad aseals

Income from financial assels

Met cash uzed In investing activities

Cash fow from financing activities

Long term boan acqguined

Long term kaan repaid

Dividend peid

Met cash from / (used in) financing activities

Nel increase/dacraase) in cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivakants - start of the year
Ceash and cash egquivabents - erd of the year

Moles

30

A

2015 2014
Hupees Hupees
55,209,855 81,523,744
(35,196,255) (2F,402.991)
(191,336) (91.602)
{4,268,657) {4,600.772)
15,553,608 40,428,324
- (84,761,267)| | (10.580.728)
{21?5'“:' 3
25,000,000 (25,000,000
1,042,000 137,000
B44.644 835,363
(57.877.373) i34, 568,365
53,535,000 .
(10,131,048) (12,707 048]
{19.315.051) {15,506 066)
24,088,001 (25.303,114)
(18,235,764) (13,463,095
13,826,551 27,280,645
{4,409,213) 13,825,551

The arnexed noles fomm an intagral part of these fnancial statarments.

M’M 4

MOHAMMALD ALI SAYEED

Clatrman

Date: Saptember 27, 2015
[ TETH T

it

ABID SAYEED
Chief Execumee

Lird Awwal Beporr 3055 a7




PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR EXMDED FUNE 30, 2013

Bakarcs as al Juns 30, 301 3- reatsisd

Srofil for the vear

Talal clhés cormprefeasivg imcime b e year
groed June 30, 2013

Tal comprabensive reome b the vear - nesiabed

Appropeiaticn:
nhedm dradend

Transtar fom § (1) Fevenie 1easnes.

FEiEmenlal deprécanon Mansiered fom suphs
o resaiation of Mosd aszess (nel il lax)

Balance a5 ab Jun= 30, 2014

Profil far the wear

Tolal gther cormpronossivg iscome doi tha year
arded June 30, 215

Tatal coerprokana b noeomi fof tha wiar

Bppropriatian:

Pledr dindderd

neramantal dapraciaton ransisemad fiom sumhes
iy retrr s lior <f e assets (nel ol bax)

Balance as at Jung 30, 205

The gnessc ntes foem an miegral pad of ese francial sabamants

Lﬁm 4

MOHAMMAIL ALI SAYEED
Chatemnan

Date: Saptember 21, 2015
Earaehi

Ratsenue résiriie
Sharg Wrappio-
; General Toda
Capitad prlabe
prcfit
{Ruoees)

G000, 000 93,800,000 & 1B 05T 236, 083,057
+ s 48 2338 330 45 230,35
4+ s 1BEDIZE 1360, 3E5]
: z 47270, 067 47,270,067
- = (08, 00,0000 {16 D00 000}
. S0, L0000 150, 000, 00x0) "

. . 1,087 307 1,287,307
+ S, DL BE, 712 805 {161 2803

£ 000, B0 143,800,000 BE, 743,431 20 F48 451
- - EF.010 454 S0 454
= 1438 e 438 HE2
T 5 SEATR.EER SE.ATH,RED
- - 1o, W 00 {2 W) (KK
- - 200 T 2GR
- - [E0T07 774 (0T, TT4)

50,004,000 143,900,000 115,920,513 H2A0,513

L
i
ABID SAYEED
Chief Exeotioe

Sdrd Avprwral Bepars 201§
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

. The company and ils operations
Pakistan Paper Products Limited was incorporated and domiciled in Pakistan as a private
limited company in July 1962 It was converted into public compony and listed on the
Karachi Stock Exchange in July 1964, The registered office of the company 15 situated ar -
3%, SITE. Estate Avenue, EKarachi 75700, The main business activity of the Company is the
production and sale of sepsinized papers, pro-labelz and execcise boeks,

1. Summary of significant accounting policies
The principal accounting palicies applied in the preparation of these lnancial statements are
set out below, These policies have been consistently applied w all the vears presented, unless
otherwise stated,

L1. Statement of complianee

2.2

2.3,

These financial siaternents have been prepared in accordance with approved accounting
standards as applicable m Pakistan, Approved accounting stindands comprise of such
International  Finaneial Reporting Stndords  (IFRS) ssued by the International
Accounting Standards Boasd as are notificd under the Companics Ordinance, 1984,
provisions of and directives issued under the Companies Ordinance. 1984, In cose
requirements dilTer, the pravizions or directives of the Companies Oedinance, 1984
shall prevail.

Basis of measurement

These Mnancial statements have been prepered under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revalvanon of Gxed assets and recognition and measurément ol
financie] assels and Dnencial lobilitees, i 2oy, inaceordance with e critena 1aid down
in IAS = 39 {Financia] nsmumenis: Recopnition and measurement),

The preparation of financial statemcnts in conformite with the applicahle accounting
standards vequires the wse of certain eritical aceounting estimates. It also requires
management 0 exercise ils judgment in the prowess of applving the Comipany’™s
accounting policies, The areas myvolving higher degree of judgment or complexity. or
argas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statementy are
disclosed in nole 3,

Standards, amendmenis or interpretations which became effective during the vear
During he year cerlamn amendiments @ Stadards and new  mlerpretations became
effective. However, the adoption of such amendments. 1evisions, improvements (o
accounting standards and interpretation did not have any material effect on the financial
atatemncnts of the Company.

Jird Awenal Bepart 015 | 20




$ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

r4. Newlrevised accounting standards, amendments to published aceounting
standarids and interpretations that are not yet effective
The following amendments and interpretations with respect w the approved accounting
standards as applicable in Pakistan would be effective from the dates mentioned below
against e respective standard or interpretation;

-IFRE 10 *Consolidated Financial Siatements” — {effective for annual periods beginning
on or after | January 2013) replaces the pat of TAS 27 “Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements”, TFRSIQ is not likely 1o have any impact on the Financial
Statements of the Company.

-IFRS 1170t Agreements’ (effective for annual periods beginning on or afier |
Januwary 2015) replaces TAS 3] “Interests in joint Ventuees™. [FRS 11 s no likely 1o
have any impact on the Finangial Statements of the Company,

RS 12 *Disclosure of Interest o other entities” {effective for annual penods
beginning on ar afier 1 January 20151 The adoption of this Standard 15 not likely (o
have any impact on the Financial Statements of the Company.

-IFRE 13 *Fair Value Measurement” (effective for annual periods beainning on or afier
I Janwary 2015) The adeption of this Standard s not likely 1o have any impact on the
Firancial Stalements of the Company.

Amendment o 1AS 27 ‘Separate Financial Statements"leffective for annual penods
beginning on or after 1 January 2005), The amendment o 1AS 27 will allow entities to
use the equity method to account for investments in subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associales in their separate Financial Stalements.

Agriculiure: Bearer Plants [ Amendment (o IAS 16 and [AS 41] ((effective Tor annual
periads beginning on or after 1 Janumy 2016) These amendments have no impact on
the Dinancial statements of the Company.

Sale or Contribution of Assels bevween an Investor and s Asseciate or Joinl Yenture
(Amendments to IFRS 10 and [AS 28) |effective for anmual pericds beginning on or
after 1 January 2016]. The main consequence of the amendments is that a full again or
loss s recopnized when a ransaction involves & business (whether it 5 housed in a
subsidiary or pot). A partial zain or loss is recognized when a leansaction inviolves
asgets that do not constitute a business, even if these assets are housed in a subsidiary.

]
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Btandards, amendments and inferpretation to existing standards that are not yet

effective and have not been carly adopted by the Company:

Standard or interpretation Effective date {annual periods @
Beginning on or after)

July 1, 2016

IFRS 5 Mon-curent Assels Held for Sale and

Dhscontineed Operations { Amendiments)
IFRS 7 Fmancial Instruments: Diseloswres

[Amendments) Inly1, 2010
TFRS 14 Repnlatory Theferral Accounts Tanunary 1, 2016
IFRS 15 RBevenue from Contracts with i
£ : Jamoary 12017
Customers

TAS 1 Presentation of Financizl Statements Janinary 12006
CArmendmont=) ¥

IAS 16 Property. Mlant and equipment

(Amendments) e e Janvacy 1, 2016
1AS 19 Emploves Benefits (Amendments) Janvary 1. 2016
IAS 27 Separate Financial Statements January 12016
(Amendments) ; 2%

IAS 28 invesiment in Associates and Joint
Ventures (Amendmcnts)

January 1, 2016

IAS 34 Interimn Financial Reporming January 1, 2016
{Amendments) :'

IAS 38 imtongible Assels {Amendments) January 1, 2016
1A5 41 Agriculiure {Amendments) : Jamary |, 2016

The abowve changes are cither not relevant o the Company's operalions or are nol
expected to have significant impact an the Company’s financial statements other than
cerain increased disclosures.

Further, following new standards hove besn issued by TASBE which are vet to he
nofified by the SECP for the purpose of applicability in Pakistan.

Standard or interpretation

IFRS % — Financial Instrusmeiis

The following inlerpretations issued by the TASH have been warved ofl by
SECP

[FRS 4 — Determining whether an arrangement conlains leasc

AFRS 12 — Service concession arrangements

Fird Annwe! Reparr 2605 il




&. PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

L5, Taxation
Income tax expensc represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax. [t
also includes adjustments where considered necessary, to provision tor ax made in
previous yems avising from assessments framed during the year for such vears.

The tax currentdy pavable is based on taxable profit for the vear, Taxable profit differs
from net proit as veported o the fimancial statements because 11 excludes tems of
income or expense that are xeble or deducnble in other vears amd it further excludes
items that are never taxable or deductible. The company's liability for current tax is
caloulated using tax rates that have been enacted by the balance sheet date.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on differences between
the canying amounts of asscts and labilities w0 the Doancial sttcmonts and  the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profi, and is accounted for
using the balance sheet liabiliny method. Deferred tax ligbilities are generally
recogniced lor all maxable emporary differences and deferred (ax assets are recognized
o the extent that it is probable that axable profits will be available agamst which
deductible temporary differences can be utilized. Such assetz and liabilities are not
recognized it the temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of other assers
and liabilitics in 2 transaction that affects neither the tax profit nor the accounting profit,

Deferrod tax 15 calculated at the tax rates that are expected o apply in the period when
the hability 1z settled or the asset realized. Deferred tax is charped or credited in the
imcome statement, excepl when it relates o items charged or eredited dircctly to cquity,
in which case the deferved tax 15 also dealt with in equiny.

26, Staff retirement benefits

a) The company aperaies an approved Provident Fund (defined contribution) scheme
applicable w all employees. Monthly coniributions are made by the company and
the employvees equally in accordance with the fund's miles. The company has no
further payment obligations oncc  the contributions  have been  paid, The
contributions arc recognized as employee benetit cxpense when they are due.
Prepaid contributions are recognired as an asset to the extent that a cash refund or a
reduection in the future poyment i available, During the year Rs. 1,596,698 (2014;
Rs. 1,253.799) has been recognized as an expensc.

b} The compary opermies a defined benefir plan comprising a funded gramity scheme
covering all permanent employees, under which benefiis are paid on cessation of
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T,

employment subject 10 a minimum gqualifving penod of service. An approved
gratuiry fund truse is established for the management of the gratniry obligation of the
company.  Annual contributions are made o the fund baszed on achoarial
recommendations. The actuanal valuations are carned out using Projected Unit
Credit Method, Bemeasurement charge which comprises of actuarial gains and
losses and the return on plan assets (excluding interest) are recognized immediately
in other comprehensive income,

Property, plant and equipment

[tam of property, plant and equipment is recognized as asset when it is probable that
future cconomic benelits associated with the asset will flow o the company and its
cost to the company can be measured reliably.

An ittem of property, plant and equipment, which gualifies for recognition as an asset,
is imitiaally measwred at its cost. Cost includes expenditure that is directy atirbutable to
the acquisition of the item, Subsequent to initial recognition items of property, plant
and equipment are carried at a revalued amount, being its fair value at the date of the
revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent accumulated
impaimment losses, Revaluations are made with sulTicient regularity such that the
carryving amount does not differ materially from that which would be determined using
the Twir value at the balance sheel date.

Any revaluation increase arising on the revaluation of such fixed assets is credited to
Surplus on revaluation of Nxed assels accountl, excepl 1o the extent that 11 reverses a
revaluation decrease for the same asset previously recognized as an expense, in which
case the merease 15 crediled we the imcome stsdement e the extent of the decrease
previously charged. A decrease in carrving amount ansing on the revaluation of fixed
assers 15 charged as an expense o the extent that it exceeds the balance, if any, held in
the surplus an revaluation of fixed assels account relaling o same or other assets,

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amounl or recognized as a
goparate asset, as appropriate, only when it i probable that fumre economic benefits
nssociated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item can be
measured reliably, All other repairs and mainenance are charged 10 the income
statement during the tinancial year in which they are incurred.

Capital work in process iz stated afl cost, less any recognized impairment loss,
Drepreciation on Lhese asscls, on the same basis as olher properly assels, Commences
when the assets are ready for their intended wse,

Depreciation is charged s0 as fo write off the cost or revaluation of assets, other than
leaschold land and capital work-in-process, over their estimated useful lives, using the

Fird Annnel Reparr 2005 i




2.8,

2.9.

L,

PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

reducing balance method, on the basis of rates specificd in Note 14, The depreciation
for asscts acquired or dizposed of during the wear is charged from the date of
acquisition or upto the date of disposal of such assets respectively.

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over their expected uzeful lives on the
samc basis as owned asscts.

The cain or loss arsing on the disposal or relirement of an assel is deternined as the
differcnee between the zales procecds and the canving amount of the asset and is
recognized inomcome.

Oblization under finance lease

Leases are ¢lassilied at inception as hinance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the company, AL the
commencement of the lease werm finance leases are recognized as assets and labilities
in the balance sheet at amounts cqual to the fair value of the leased assets or, of loweer,
the present value of minimum lease poyments, each determmed at the inceprion of the
lease, Any imibal direct costs of the lessee are added w the amount recognived as an
asset, Mimimum lease payments are apportioned between finance charges and
reduction of the lease obligation 50 a5 w0 achieve a constant rate of inleresl on the
remaining balance of the liability. The intorest eloment of the finance cost is charged
iy the income statcment over the lease period.

Sale and lease buck transaction

When a sale and lease back transaction results inoa finance lease, the transaction 1%
treated as a mean whereby the lessor provides finance to the company, with the asset
as security. In such casc the excess of sales procecds over the carrying amount of assct
is deferred and amortized cver the lease term.

Provisions
Frovisions are recopmzed when the Company has a present legal or constroctive
obligation 03 o result of past events and it s more likely than not that an ontflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation; and the amount has been reliably
reasud,

Provisions are measured al the present value of the expenditures expected to be
required o seltle the obligation wsing o pre-tax rate that reflects carent market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the obligation. The
increaze in provision due to passage of time 15 recognized as interesl expense.
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2.11.

212

2.13.

Foreign currency translation

fad  Functional and presentation currency
Items included in the financial statements are measured vsing the currency of the

primary economic  environment in the Company  operates. The lnancial
statements are presentad in Pakistant Rupees, which is the Company’s functional
and pregentation currency,

bl Transactions and balances
Foreign currency transactions are translated mto the functional currency using the
exchange ratcs prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Foreign cxchange gains
and losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from e
translation at year-gnd  exchange rates of monetary  assets and  Dabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognized in the income statements.

Financial instroments

Financial assets and inancial habibtes are recagmzed on the company™s balarce sheet
when the company becomes a party o the contractual provisions of the instument. A
financial asset is derecognized when the contractual rights to receive cash flows fram
the financial asset have expired or transferred and the company has transfemed
substantially all risks and rewards of owoership, A Dnancial Bability s removed from
the balance shest when the obligation specified in the contract 15 discharged or
cancelled or expires. Any gain or loss on de-recognition of the financial assets and
fnancial liabilities are taken w income carrently,

Financial asscts

The company classifies s financial assels in the following categories: at fair value
through profit or losg, loans and receivables, and available for sale. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the financial assets were scquired. Management
determine: the classification of itz financial assets at inmitial recognition and re-
evaluates this designation atl every reporling date.

Regular purchases and sales of financial assels are recognized on trade-date — the date
on which the company commils to purchase or sell the asset. Financial assets. except
those carried at fair valee through profit or loss, are nitially recognized at fair value
plus transactions costs. Financial assets camied at tar value through profit and loss are
imitially recogmized ar e value and (he trransaction costs are expensed in the income
slatermnent. Available-for-sale financizl assets and fnancial assets at fair value through
profit or loss are subsequently carried at fair value. Loans and receivables and held-to-
maturity financial assets are carmed al amortized cost wsing the effective inlerest
mecthod.
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?14. Financial liahilities

Financial liabilities are classified according to the substanes of the contractual
agreements entered into. All financial liabilities are initially recognized at fair value
plus, in the case of financial liability not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction
coats that are directly attributable to the financial lability. After initial recoenition
financial liabilities ar fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value and all
other financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
method.

.15 Investments
[nvestments aequircd prncipally for the purpose of generating a profit from short term
Muctuation in price or dealer’s margin are classified as held for trading, Such
investments are initially recognized on a trade-date basis and are initially measured at
el being the fair value of the consideration given excluding income taxes imposed on
such transactions. Transactions costs associated with the acquisition of held for tading
investments is expensed in the income stalement.

After initial recagnition, investments held for trade are re-measured ai each halance
sheet date at fair value excluding the transaction cost that may be incwred on sale or
other disposal. Gains and losses arising from changes in fair value of held-for-rrading
ivestment are included inonet profit or loas for the peried.

For imvestments in quoted marketable secunties. fair value 15 determined with
reference 0 Sock Exchange guoted market prices at the close of business on balance
sheer date.

2.16. Stores and spares
These are valued at lower of cost and estimated net realizable value, Cost comprises
cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the stores and spares to their
present becanon and comdition, Cost signifies the weighted average cost. Averaoe 15
calculated as each additional shipment is received.

1T, Stoek in trade
Stock i trade is valued at the lower of cost and estimated net realizable value. Cost
comprises direct matenals and, where applicable, direct labour and those overheads
that have been incurred in bringing the inventories tw the present location ang
condition, It excludes borrowing cosis. Cost 15 calculated vsing the weighted average
method, Average 13 caleulated as cach additional shipment is reccived, MNet realizable
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value signifies the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business less cost
of completion and cost necessary to be incured in order to make the sale,

L1% Revenue recognition
Revenue comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable for the
zale of poods ad servicss in the ordinary course of the Company™s activaties, Eevenue
is recognized as follows:

Sale of goods
Kevenue from sale of goods 15 recogmeed upon passing of ttle to the customers,
which generally coincides with physical delivery.

Interest income
[micrest income 15 recognized on a ime-proportionate basis using the cffcetive interest
method.

1%, Impairment of non-financial assces
Al cach belance sheet date, the company reviews the carrying amounts of 1ts tangible
assets to determine whether there s any indication that those assets have suffered an
impainnent loss, [T any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the assat is
estunabed in order to deferming the extent of the impairment loss GF any). Recoverable
amount is the greater of net selling price and value in use.

[f the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than its camying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset 15 reduced (o ils recoverable amount. An impainment
losg 15 recognized as an expense immediately, unless the relevant assct is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the impairment loss is tweated as a revaloation
decrease.

Whenever an impairment 1oss subsequently reverses, the carryving amount of the asset
i5 increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased
carryving  amount doe: not exceed the carrving amount that would bave been
determined had no impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior vears. A
reversal of an impamment loss 15 recognized as income immediately, unless the
relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount. in which case the reversal of the
irmpaimment loss 15 treated as a revaluation imcrease.

L.20. Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution 1o the Company’s shareholders is recognized in the company’s
fnancial statements in the period in which the dividends are paid or approved by the
company s sharcholders.
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3. Critieal accounting cstimates and judgments
Estitnates and judgments are contimgally evalupted and are based oo higtorical experience
ard viher Gacwors, ineluding expectations of fiure evems tial e belicved o be reasonable
under the circumsiances.

L1,

Jods

Critical accounting cstimates and assamptions

The company makes estimates and assumptions concerning the fuore, Estimates and
Juckpmentz are conbinually evaluated and are bascd on histoneal expernence and other
factors, including expectations of future events that are belicved to be reasonable
under the circumstances. The eatimates and assumptions that have a significant risk of
causing material adjustment o the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the
next inancial year are discussed below;

Trode debtors

The company reviews its receivahle agoinst provision required there apgainst on an
omgoing basis. The provision 15 made taking into consideration expected recoveries, il
any.

Inconre taxex

In making the cstimates for income taxes currenmtly pavable by the company the
management considers the curment income sy law and the decisions of appellowe
autharities on cerlain issues in the past,

Employes benefits

The present value of the employves benelit obligations depends on a number of factors
thar are derermined om an actiarial basis wsing a sumber of assamprions. The
assurmpticns used in determining the net cost for benefit include discount rate. Any
change in (hese amsumptions wdll impact the corrying amounl of employes benelil
obligation.

Tmpairment of axseis

In accordance with the accounting policy, the management carries oul an anmual
assessmient W0 ascerain whether any af the company’s assets are mpaired. This
assessment may change due o echaodazical developmenis,

Depraciable amount amd useful lives of fixed assers

Tn accordance with the accounting policy, the management carrics oul an anmal
aasessment of depreciable amount and useful lives of fixed assets. The company seeks
advice from the wehnical department in this regard,

Critical judgments in applying the company*s accounting policies

Management helieves that husiness transactions are simple in nature and there 13 no
area where application of accounting policies conld involve higher degree of judament
o complexily
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MG 204
B4, Eesued, subscribed ard padd-up Rupaes Rugees
Ordinary sharas of Bs. 108 aach fuly
EVE.OH:  pakd inch 5,780,000 5,780,000
Ordinary shares of Bs. 104 aach izsucd
1720y far cansiderslion {prozerty) obher than cagh 4,720,000 1,720.00
Crdlisary ahans of fs, 104 aach
E.2560,000  Esved as luly aid boous shans §2,500,000 52,500,000
&, 0000y £0,200,000 SO0

Dmreg the yedr Wil Q00 Mik) ondirary shares of Bs, 00~ cack were senad by the comgany as fully paid bonos shares. The
corpmny las oee ¢hiss olordnary shares ahich cares ne nght i fyad sene.

An ot vor ind BANIT0 (A 680,200 anlmary shares ol the compaay wene held by the assoacmied uanderaking Mis
Mamigement & Fnierpeises (Private]) Limited

2018 204
05, Revenue mserves Rupees Ruppzs
iganeral respras 163, 800000 T3 HIH )
WUreappropnatad pralil 118, 520513 A2 740,451

262, E20.519 Z2A 540 851

0B, Sarplus on revauatian of foed assets
Surpdua on rovadus lien of leasehedd land 188,617,368 180,517,362
Surplus an revaluathn of lams ofher than leasehod lamd 28, B16. 160 34,055,574
HEATEEER FAAET2 085

Hllih‘“ll::l an basghald Bred and plae and sachineny were revalmed by IR Seevenson, AT in Tune 156 n.'-ulllillg S0 TR
aver hoak vaboe of B, 994600 and 2169006 respectively. The whele amownt of arples of Bs 31659 wai trandfered o
sevwanlated prefin on accoien of scegemenal depreciaion chaged on these assets i acoedosce with aection: 225 of the
Civpsanies Crdinance 14954,

O June 30k, 23015 the tems ol propesty, plantand cquipements were revatlued by M0 Dghal & Wan & Co, Valuatios Censalents
lindependdznt raluen). The reenliagian resulied in oo increase over haok value of Ba 159 3573 684 ahich ks beer takes 1o sopbns an
revaluation accoml. Bevaluation of some ofher assels resstlied n decrease of buok value of Bs. 1,191,435, Az on Apnl 22, 2004
Meepeerty plans aed sqnipment wers revaloed by K4 Traders (Pvr) Lol (an mdzpeindenr valeer) which remalied is increase of Bs,
TA2E K1Z In pecordiesss Wil Section .‘_1.1r2j- e !||I.Ir_|'l:u3 an revaluation has Bz H]'Ij'l]h:ll o sl ol e Sl ilri5.|llg fieas revaluatan
of piher assels, The incremestal deprecimion champed on these amels has been tmnsferred o negumbied pralid m accordangs aigh
sivbiom B3 ol the Companees Ordinames 1954, Tre balance anthe oo on revaluation of Tl seees acoom is ol avalable for
disirimuinn amongs che sharchalders neither s drvidend woras b ondersedtion 235 of #e Companics Ordinance, 19864, Kaovement
itk aeccant ol surplus on revelaation of fved nssels s o [l
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Surphus on rewaluation of
Leasehoid |ltems ciher
land than heesohold
R,
e L-
EUI'F*.L'-mJurH:I 31,2012 182 617,363 4,528,558
Feaalizad an disposal af Sied amsels - TG 2 aE
I e L3 deparags alion dnal of Gax) ranchared o seourmudsled ol - [t R ¥=st=1]
Sureg on Juie 3, 21015 14 HTT A6 J 2T
Effeet o risvmluialion of Real 2014 48,000,000 4050k 455
Tamnedar 1o defomed bo - 652 462}
Incanan & el Cepiracd atbom dnel of faed) fransfemad 1o accumulaiad s - (1,287 307k
Sumpis on June 33, 2014 168517358 34085 Hid
Resalzed an deposal af fied assels (st of 1am) - ST R
Irncsremyin L) cleperags glior dnal of Gas) transferned Lo gecumubsled il - (3,282 206,
Surpug onuJume 31, 2015 130 617,362 #nE1E €0
015 M4
Rips#az Riprees
07, Derferred tadathon

Thaga Comgikss H lamponary d8ers noes Bue B

Sroplaraied deprRciaton 10,63, 00 27 020 BED

Rizvaluation of dxed assets 15875188 17830954

Ermgicaymmes, peframen: bamefis fab BT, 232} 12213, 428

A2 sogmnagm

08. Pravision for gratuity

Cocning bakar ot 5, 80T 136 4553, T35
Oher comprehenshe INcame 433,550 960323
Erpense recogricesd 1 A%E 450 974 GEO

E51E7 [ e
Paymeris diirrg the oo 191, 335 a1 &
ok balamod bRt B 5N H60T 125

s mergion inonoke 28, the company apermes an unfunded defreed benefil 2lan for £ gmlifvine employees Under thee plang the
emplovess are entited w grmuiy equal g0 0% of final s2lary for each vear of complzied sencce subject v 2 minimuwm quakibang
ETViE

The most recond acuzrial valuetions wore camicd out by ks Sidol Hyder, Consaling Acisarics an July 252005 of the prosom
value of the dzfined hawedit sbiligation at Jizne 30, 20FE. The precent value of the defized benefit ahfiguian aad the relaiad ouerad
service cost and paa service cosn, wers measuned using the Projecoed Ui Credie Method.

The prncipal asswmotions used for the parpose ol the acuanal valuadons wene a5 folloews:

s 2014
O sosieitl rabe oo aneiim 3.0 13255
Esgpacted rang of adigitle salafy increses in fUour yaars par B 14.84% 13 I555,
Spcrage mpesied remaining wokdng e mme in pears of o ployees 12 12
Cramges in the present value of the definzd kerefil obligaton are a5 fodows:

2015 214

[l i Fupwiss

Pizgmen visdon of Sofnod boneSt sblgaions - Siom of T woe &, 0T 115 4583 735
Inderaslcost for B s [=+R L] 404 082
CoypranlSaevics cisl & e year 855 543 4HA BT
Benefits pad durng the yvear {104, 3348) Jo, 202
Acturial foss on prezent vl of delined benef plan 433,553 DE0IES
Piesent saius of Sefned benef chiatians - end of e wear oo g S50 135
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Changas in Tha achuansl gansiliesss| ana &5 folkows:

Unrecognized asuanal gans a5 on Juna 30

Achanial lossas arising during iz year

Achaanial (gains Passes changed o 2@ & L during the year

The arnmzts recaanized i the balus sheet i neapect of the ceinpany's defined retivement benedit plan is a5 felloess:

Piegam walee of Sefned Denedl oblgatian 22 on June 30

Plus Aduanal gansLess Acluanal kbssas o be redonired n laler pencd

Less Past sorece aosl 1o be recognized in e oeiaxd

Leigs unrescaggnizesd Fanglions labiiy ko be recognized in e pedads

(G, 323
s el
2015 w04
Rupees Rupees
8,253,851 B 507 TR
8,233,831 G50 136

The azsomits recognesed in the prodie and loss acoptad imoespect of the company's defmed retirement heresfit plan 5 a5 foliws;

Cument semvice oot

Inhargst cosl

201 104d) ix incladsd in 2dmicisirative sxperses.

Expgrignce Adjissi mant
Pariculars

Defined Eencli abligalion

falr vaue al plan agsts

Mit defined Benafit Liakiky

Renreasarena] (ganf s on obligaion

femeazremant [ganliloss on plan assets

25 24
Aupees Rupeis
Bz 3N 481,747
B35, 54K 184 Qi3
1,498 A58 974 GED

The charge of Bs 108892 [20014: Ba G822 18 mchoded ieoensi of gales i the incomis stinemer, Be 440538 (o14

L2015 | a4 [ 200 | 012 | ITTTI
B, 253 BE G607 124 4 BE3 735 a4, 501,152 20530 454
EsnEs e e < 1501158 f530 a0
438,382 02 Ex5:5148 R + A0 ST
410507 960323 635549 335226 90157
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Benaitivily Analysis
Farticulers FWDBO Farcentage
Rupees charge
Cuiranl kit £.957 954
1% Diagunl rale £ED 361 A%
1% Dol rale E4929,855 HAB%
#1% Safary Iroresse rale EARYL06 T
1%, Salery ncraasa mbe TAML TS ITAT
F10% W ithdrawal ralca 2233808 (0245
1065 Wilhdraaal iates 52T4,T56 h25%
1 Yer Mortally age sl back F 254 Bd8 0.01%
1 ear Moralty apge set forsad B2 ARd i
Maparity Brofile
Pasticulas "'“rf'_"ﬁiﬂ““
Tear 1 dtE, TR
fear 2 AE3ETO
aar 3 TE2OTE
‘mar 4 91,354
Fears SHeE 148
¥igar 5 30 Yeear 10 JABD,ED
faar 11 and aboue 12542107
Comparisan for five years:
Gain) ! Logs Trangiional
Wear PG [un P‘"H'I}IBD Listliry Tatal
mis 8,255 551 436 Bo = 8593443
Mg £, 507 136 GHOIEL 7 AGT 450
2013 4,555 736 G5 518 - 5200, 254
ke 3,001,152 A5e =R 3,200 380
2011 B30 454 anasT - 2,720 611
2015 2014
HRUpeRE Rupes

4.1 Eruployees Providend Fund

al ke of e bund
Cogt of invesiment mada
Far walys of ivwacbmants male

54933830 46.585,333
25,548,447 25, E06000
28,012,302 0,110 8a2
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E
Pesromnizage of invesimenl made AB% LT
b) Breakup of ruasimee - 8 enel
Imvesimunt in iniorasl ooaving sncarilios 21,200,000 21, 0 000
Imvesimeit in motozl fund 5340417 2,908, M0
) veatmens st of peoident inued have baen mada b sccosdancs wih e grovsions of saction 227 of the
Companies OnSaasce 1884 and tha rules formuialed Tor B purpos,
s 2114
Fupees Finagacsers
09, Leng form loans - soired
Bank & Hahib Limited « Tems finance
Ciasring bafssee al sin of Tha yaar 28,704,838 41411684
Aigidng) during the year 43,535,000 .
#2,238,636 41,411,684
Feapayrsn durieg the yeer {40,734,048) 2,707 a3}
T, 108,566 28,0 G35
Lean: Curmant portion shown umdar cument maluity {i0,838,048) 110,131 48}
51,270,540 18,573 585

0.

Crurign the year compacy his ebtaingd o fmance Baliy (TE-1 o te oo of B 5354 million o addddéon o Es SL4060
il (TF-I) (2014; 5S0u6n) Eoas Bank Al Habib Linntol (O acquiring naehinery. The Gigilsty TE-I ad TE-LI is sgzursd by
way of hypoihezaton charge ove acquirsd snpomiad machinery Sor Bs %542 miliion and equilable marigage over indusinnl
poeperly beanng phat Mo TRST &[54 af SITE, Kach registerec with SECT [or Bs, [e940 meolbon, The Scilifics & repapahle
in sixty cqual monthly matalinenls. The faaliscs cary madk=ap & manths KIBOR plus 1785 respecively

a5 2114
Aupees Fpsirs
Cusnrerd maturities
Curmant pocn - ong weem kaan WMIB0E 10131048
Shot term borrowings - secured
Bari Al-Habib Limiled - ropning financa uSlizod 12,731,450

The compasy agoys swart term finemee Excitities from Bak Al Hobib Lmited comprismg mowning finance up o Bs, 6005 (2004,
A il lRoar, Tgtber of Credit {Sight-Forgign) for Be, 10,00millioe 23004 LE O millieen, Letfer of Credit {Lsance-1Tpregn) for Bs,
L 200 &; 100k mallion, Acceptance = Sub limal of L0 sight Eoviegn for Bs. 1O E2004: 1000 millson 3t BWil margin ond Leter nd
Ciiamsntid Far B 54002004 50 millson, The finanee 18 eectingl s rogadenad Sypathecation dharpe over moveabloe o1 the
compamy cach for Be, 300 onlbon, regiitensd. hypehesation efarge over eravables angd recervahlis af the compaay for ke T4
il e, dieper divcminesls comuigeed in e rame of Baak A0 Hebab Lonited onoeaee of agh DO, secepned dralie /10 seecips in
case of nsance L, coiter gaamnios in case of LG and cpmiablc minmgage oves imdasirial propaty bearmg oo Da37A & Ds38,
SITE, kanchi regisicned wilk 3ECE Gor Bx. 16940 million. The sunnieg finimee Geility camies markep of 03 mamhs BIBCGRE

U 25 whille other FICling Carmies markig @5 per Jank s schaiuls of changss,
Sird Annual Beporr 201§ | i3
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12, Creditors, accroed and other llabilites

Trads oadion

Agvance from customers

Accnied expanses sl other payshies
ALEUEG mars wp on ranamg imanee
AR ark Lp on shart ke bang
Wokers' Praft Parizipation Fund
Wnrkars Wilfane Fund

Unelaimned dedciond

2.1 Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Baance 21 e baginning of the year

Asreed g 1 the Fure Triglaes
Sumoun Gepeabed with posemament

Mlocalion lor the yvear

13. Conlingencies 2nd commilments

13.1 Centingencies

25 9014
Ruapees Foupssy,

15,396,551 22.po5, 008

1,112,053 9,225,386
324 55 3523771
BLLE1D N
SR 4ET BE4, 058
121 4025850 7e0,E27
1,528 758 1 BRG ATT
19,550 285 14, BER, 17
45 S0E A BN RS B0

syenEr 3,236,206

| 20000 2,222,000
i 408 Hil

ET5sRE1T 3230, 205

000 5, [€HD
4750 3,750 67
__ amumn _ ATERENT

Perfonmasce gussaniess in fvor of osteners ssued by Bank Al Habab Lamiied, 3ITE Braach op behall of the company

repemaling to Tta, 54 mullion (2004 Ha, 5.2 amilliomL

Pusn dated cheque smourding o Rs. 306001 sseed (2014: 3060110 in Eyvour of Colleetar af Cissoms, Port (esim, Karachi in

ooty with BRO FXIFN00 L doed G1-08-200 L.

15.2 Commitmenis

Towespecy of Eeter of credit Tor import of v osaerel s, <5 million (20142 Bs. 2018 million)

Fird Anwaal Beport 2015 | Fry
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3P, PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

14.2

Revaluation of ized agsss

Iwwring Tuite PR, campany’s propeitiet cormprising Buailding an legachold Bnd and ples and mechinery wers revalied by
hidc 1. B Seevemson, ACTE fan independent valuer). Thess revalitions had resolted in domlos of Tie 95650 and 2 16 500
wliich was included in the book value of buildiag om leasehald land and plart and nuachisery respectively and credited s
a uepied an revalislsin aceonsl. Cendequent dpym chsne an destice I35 ol the I'.'m:'lri.'lllil.'i (gl 104 the whole
amomnt af surplos on rovaluavian of e 316,500 was irmmsfemed by the company during (he year 203 to the sccunmalaied
st con accoer of iecrensital deprocisticn.

A ik Jung 20, 2005, comprae’s propery. plard soed cyaipiianis hive been eevaleed os ornkel valug Tesis assanning e
condinued ns of i sume. The resalaztion has been cmiel out by b Ighal AL Manji & Co., Valsions Consalianis (an
rlependent valaery, These sevalusion hias resled s sumples of s 13702625 and deteh ol Be. 191 435,

Ak Aprl 04, 3H < the propertics were rovalucd by .G Traders {Paeh Lid jam independent valoer) an market value basas
aE ey o]y used, The fevalusation his eesulied oo a futher suplus of Be 7920832 wihich bas been mchided in the boak
walueg ol Fxed assels s credited (ret af deferred %) o surplus o revaluation af Mxed assex, The monzmeontal
ieprecizteon aet of deferred tnx bas been charged oo the surples en revaluation of fixed ssset 2ccouet.

The whale amannt of surphis has been inchided inthe book salue of relited ilems of property, dant ond egopmeres and credibed
Pt ad e lervedd nased o saprplug o eedabiios al Niged asets jeeoant, Paet o \.'|r||l||r: has bssers a-|||'|||.\,:-|| e sl ol 1 1he resvaliain
deficil of eller meme i aecordisce with s2ction 255120 of the Companies Ordinanee, 1954,

14,3 The loliowing feed asess wana dispasad af during the year
" Cost Accumulated | Book Saln Particulans of
Dwpreclation Walus Procosds Bryar
Rupeas Rupaes Ruipais RLIp&Es
By nepotiation
Wakicla 325,050 28111 JZeaa 100000 Mr.Rasss ahmad
Wakisla 39,200 20EE 313 17.000 Mr.Ghulam Saws
“ahla 1,540, 144 1,972 0T T 243 SO0 Mr Syed Nadaem Alaed
By nagotiation
Fachory & Dehor Eqispmant 104,250 Sl HO005 000 Hismllah Phoba
Tartal 2045 i|1 ‘Iilm JE&JE ﬁwi ‘HEEI!H
Teanl 2044 436,203 342,700 g3s03 137,000
25 pad B
Rupans Riifresssi
15, Lamg temn depesiia
Depoit with GO 12,508 12500
Shell Padstan Limitad 200,008 205,00
LElity deposits 35348 FIZEN0
SE7.849 SREIS0
16. Stores and spargs

Slores and sparcs 2013, 765 2 pSE /L7
— IATEF I ASC ROV
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-
2015 4
Rupues Rupes
17, Stock In trade
Raw mfesials TE, 760,37k T3580,045
Wk in prosaig 15,264, TER 12,351,840
Finizhad product 10.865,27E 7017148
10,800,617 03 154, 334
1. Trade dabts
Uhirecared « consinbvad poad
D Troemn cusiomsers 107,343, T80 [ =T
Due from associated concam - Sayeed Intematianal 13,423 16,843
Dz froen s1aff ] fi65
e JOLIERE, _ B2ETEST
48,  Advances and other raceivables

Cbnkabraal g
Idvancas o supgplians 114,318 126,818
bl vanca Aggirst lalter of cradi %1 42633 228
Sefvance |0 slaff 67 435 444,506
Agvance ingome b (net of tax bzkility) X3 457 05D 12561 060
meame 1y el anidable 182 10,520,617 76,504
Sl Lag refundable 5810, 218 BAZE, 026
Ewcisn Uy notund ablc N M
bt M L IBLEIR

181 Adbvance agains] letler of credi

Leter ol predit isssed in e al diferend suppbers af rw materal theough Bang M- Hakeb Limited,
18.2 ncomes lax rafursd

Taed year 2091 676,504 &6, S04

Teor yaar 2092 844 112 s

10,520,617 &7, R

Deposits and prepayments
Crihar depos il 201 2711575 1553477
Prepaymanis 168,108 BY.ERD

2055, 880 LT T

20.1 This inclides advanca depasit of sales ex amounting 1o Re. T.516,285, 1o cobacar MCC Pod Oasim Karachi, agains
cansignmen of Imparied maghingry.

Inveatrent - held for trading

ABL - Cash Fund - i"iﬂdﬁ

During the year company redeemed 251674841 wnits of ABL Cash Fund an per wait price of Ra 90006,

Sird Amrwal Bepors 201§ a8




ﬁ\ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

23, Caszh and bark balances

Caazh at barks (@ owront accaunts) 110,888 B 203, 310
Zash Al bk (i deposil acoaunts) = 71397 B, E
Factary imprest TE000 75,000
L51sh 0 hard B 300 Eib, D0

£.322 356 13 ARh 55

221 These carries mark-up renging heoween 4 25%6 10 6.25% per pnnun §20014: £.25% 10 7.0%) pavehle nonthly

015 24
Rupess Fupasg
23. Sales

Exnrose books 2D AE2TT Hanvaaem
ArMOna pager 0508812 17127 444
Pralahiae JEL £33 T0E 2e¥ 300,205
Pliin prper 17,680,726 T.7PH,TI6
Printing B.550 3,500
Sensitzed Maching Pars a0, 040 45,746
Wiazl papes 1.275. 228 1.7896.345

5T 5IE413 504 435,891
Distund and ram {133,698) {125057)

ST 3335 h04,2120.854

Tha sales ane net of salks tax Fo 55,2250 550 (2044: Ra. 22,707 SEL).

a4, Cosiof sales
Feaw maberial cangumead

Opening shock T1.REA 45 63 191,046
Purahasos 640 65210 A9% aq4 208
Clcsing slock (76, 79,558 I73,085, 240
G054 202 A R R ]

Salanes wages ard alher beneils 24.1 S0 ATH 42 ADEFE 165
Fuel and paoaer £.053.570 G726, 302
Spares ard stores corsurread 242 15311 A5T 11, 75¢ 518
Irsurancs 1,076,165 1080, 087
Fanim ard mairleranss 2.TAE390 242800
Real, rates and faves 10 A&S 19, 204
Tolaphoaa and runk colle TEAIT TIET
Cither menufaclhsig expensns 4+ 36072 BETIEAS
Diagrediglivi 141 BLO5EEEE 1V S06, 206
Cost of production 465 9E0,A75 39562 504
Wiaik in progess - Oanang '11‘.553-.94|3IJ 147070490
Wdark in procass - clokieg (18,2648, TES) {12,555, 2440]
{2,710,828) 4,743,460

et of goods el 463 ETLI4E 39T 005, T4
Frished goocs - apening T T 140 407 e
Firished goocs - dosing [10.865.272) 077 145)
13,845 .120) (2 TRS 458

A58 421 925 454, E56,0 0

241 This inchude Rs 1 048,51 {2014; B3 276) pariaking 1 radremant Danalis,

Sird Avepwal Boperd 3015 | FL
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242 Blores and spares consumsesd

25

26.

Opaning balance
Purcheses
Clising Lalancs

Other incama
Interensl en daposi acdount

Gain on dspesal of Sxed sasets
Ciher inmme

254 Qalnon dEsposnd of fied sssots

Sale procends

Cagl

Lem: Accunulsted deprociatian

Mat b’ value
Gan on gsposd

Al miinigralive espenses
Dirarlars’ fers

Chigd Exersiins’ remunaration
Skl galarles and benplils
R, ralos orsd Lasot
Ireurancy

Trawcding and comvapanco
Poalags and tzlearams
Tibephcne

Electric tharnges

Slalionery any pariuldicss
Resapis and rermaals
Lesgal and prafessonal ey
Slamp tuly

ALK LGS rFamLUnarE on
Eenaml

Somaane EF.FETIEE

ifdensie Designing & Develamnen

Saftty & Socunty SITE
Arrprizament

Chanty ang donalion
Dearecialion

chud

261 This inchede Re. 448538 (2009: 202 A0} perslning 6 relieeran Lensafin.

M5 4
Rupees Rupes
£ A55,39T 220,34
14 4609 175 12081 ,091
12,013, TEE) 2 855807
15,311,457 11,564,578

574,213 1,005,734
i 43,497
00,39 114,800
1,366,554 1.564.001
1,042,000 137,000
2,113,530 436,705
1,764,431 249 70
359,457 93,505
BHZ. 545 47,447
100,300 130,000
& B0 164 LA, 006
5,044 537 8,114,490
426,302 332,82
740,166 741,456
1,343,587 1 A&7 B50
103,474 116,278
A7T. 263 50,424
107,532 170,056
170,381 106,042
057375 1,160,616
1,408, 32 1,580,504
227,730 ,
00,600 300,000
583,320 44E,595
31,344 a0, 165
83331 ;
00,300 y
ATE. 200 156,06
BO2.040 sl T
A44. 165 512,06

23,257,154 2035 BAZ

Savd Ainiral Reprort 201§

s




% PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

162 Auditers’ rarmenerallon
Al fan
Preesricken| Tursd audil lee
WWorkers' Pl Pafticipation Furd sudit Tee

26.3 Charity and denation
The Ckizen Foundation
Arjuman Bebbood-E-Samal-E- Afa
(AR5 A Scnenl and College for Deal)y 2611
The Eidmey Cantre
Frotary Che Karach
SGhouksl Bkanum Mamcral Tooe:
Qb

26351

2015 2014
Rupoon Rupoas
200,000 40,00
5000 5,000
000 RIS
00,200 W00
200,300 250,00
330L300 L0, 0G0
170300 ’
300
- 0,000
1140 12,747

A0 640 ¥ NLT

Wirs, Muleika Saveed, eae of dwe dirgcior of the company ot imerested m Angmom Bebbeod-E-Snmp-None of ke E-

Akl 2640, DHA Phease-11 L=, Bargclio benig i Houcsary Teeadrer, BExeepl tias mone of the dirccloss o ks

s is insereslad in the minds of divecs,

ZT.  Selling amd distribalson experses
Slal! salaries and berielils
Ackeeriaerent @l pubdcity
Canrtige ard frvnreling
Wehicks xponeon
Tenoer faar
Selar promebcn
Irsuranea
Cworscialion 14.1
Lhiges
Travedirsg & Cormeyance
Pricting & Stalianiery
Reonair el maintsnznnn
Cithere

ifi. Financisl azpaneos
Wark-ug am aharl Inem runaing finanes
b g s D g e lcan

Bark and cihar chargos

249. Iaxaticn
Carvent wer
Prior yaar
Dratermd

131 Aggragate curment and defamed tax ralatieg
Lo itein g charged or crediled 1o equily
Deferred 14w relaling o ravalustion ol Gad assels

Fard 214
Ruipees Fypasas
4. 6aE 421 A.085,6572
150290 120,500
2,272, 54E 1,123,195
1,552,881 1B46 BGE
TAED 10,670
TAE 361 ALY AT
240,537 156,635
TOB.3&E S0, 051
113,03 an,m4n
16,90 18,003
11,335 fi, B2
17210 20 BED
57,134 FEM, TSR
6 E _ gpinpdn
1,036,328 33,761
3. 701 54E & AR A
201928 154 804

P L L S, B B T

11,550,990
Bri 06

2 FFIA6S

= ER T

1,680,338 11 hf )
B MR IR L — A B

e A THIBE, 16325 A0E

Sdrd Awrwal Reporr 2018
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b7 PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

9.2 Tax chargs rconcillation
Aceatinting profit 73454, 845 T3A04 202
Taw al the applicable @ rate of 33% (2018: 4% 4 2D 03 24 557428
Tax alfect of expenses that are nol deducible
In delermaning Exabls pod = 4,291 486
Tay allect of ibems thal &re nal decuchibhe in
URETTRINE JCongng prai (6,315,668) (5,662 BT4]
Tay alfect of remgaursment of liahity {2,713,138) -
Tax alfect of changes in prior year cament i3y 325,162 254 571
18156 151 25 064 012
F 2014
2043 Tax charge recanciliation Y N
ﬁn-ph:abh&m-ate Ak per 1oome Tax Laws 3% e
Tax effed of exprnses hat am ral dedudibie for b pupose = OLOBRT,
Tay allec] of iterns thal are daductiola far Lay punpose -E.588% -F 123
Tax efted af remeauremant of lablity -3.684% .
Etfect of chang in phior years’ x 1, 260% 1.205%
il Sl

[ acdivson, defemed tax of Be. 2005508 (2004: 663,133 was vansferned fom retained canvings b revalualicn surpbas.
This relanes 1o the difference bepwesn the depreiation on ke sevalusd el assets and equivpbend depees infien based on
thar cost ol the assels revalsed

2013 14
Rupecs Flupsms
0, Caah generated From sparstion

Frahil balkare lpxalian T3,4£54 545 TRAQE 202
Adjuatisant Por ron caah eme and athes sdjustments:
Deoreelaton L 18,624 086
ALy e & e 1,498 45% 97 GA0
rilreess oo {674,213 (1,10£, ras
Finarsial expenses 4070, A%k 4 371,256
Cundm e dbsresal of feed pessds (B4 541 [z 4ar

AT 220,71
{increass]idecrease in curment assets
Twrers amd sparas B42.133 {B2E,SE3)
3300 In Tade {4, T40,282 (11 4285043
Trinde detils (18,391,337 (12626 G2
dfpances and oibar recelvatics (1,130,570 6ATT 138
Deoosils ard pregaymienls (506 ET2Y

(A8, 735,201) (18 855,301
Inerepseldesrepnme] b sirent Hobiities

Crediors, azensed ad otber lakllfes (9 4TEETE) 4358 HIT
—LIEE A
3. Cashand cash eguivalen
Cash and bark hatance 522,286 {1426 851
Shomn E|m I:rE-I"'I!I'!i'rﬂE -~ RRCLFad [|E,!}!£EI -
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32 Reswmeralion of Chie! Exsculive and Dimeter

. | 1E T T
| Chied ; : | el
Chairnan Direclors Claimnar s Direciors
Rs. Evaputine Ra. R, Expcutiog .
Hs .

Fegs F . 400,000 = - 151000
Mumhber ol persons 1 1 5 i i A
Managertal remunasalion
and allbryasces - 515,000 - - 1050 000 -
Prreidant fund - 11,550 - 1E0E00
Meodoal mesenges . f, 26 - H 10 83T
Hirase rm - 1,440,744 - Hre LN
Ruiriursidy sgarsey d i, E00 - - AT .

- LT R0 - - 3637 -
Mumber ol persons | 1 - 1 1 -

The Chisfl Exetive of he pompasy is provided wib comaany =anbiined .
The tompany hae bame the i==phcns avd vikty chames of the Chisl Cecnfve'sresdence
Renuserabion of Chel Exptalpie does rm? inGfude amautes paid or arovded fer, 1 aety, By aes o ed urderaings.
33 Tranactions willi dsesciated underiakings
The retaied parti= and spciaied inderizlomges comprse foca' aseaated commpanics, slafl metrermet funds, direchors ded key mandgemem

personn2|. Transsctions wih relaed paries a=d associated usdenzkings, other P03 remrenerztion and Besedils w key marzgemeal personral
mder tee iz of their cmiployment anz as follows:

2 14

Pupsai Buipaimsg
Solag #.5 B1,534
Pz 2 TeS 251,500
Rl gl 193,000 123,40

Thee comrpany sons o lizne 2 poliey wherdiy ! wanise o wid rekoed panied and sssirsd odemsings ane eniered indo =amns bength
dhetersinad in aconbind: wh dompodle aiciindlad prce el

2ME 2014
Rupees Spess
4. Financlal Instruments and nisic masagement
Financial Assets « lgan and meavable
Wiy uzvi eove yasr
Traude debis 104,325.913 0E,br2 51
&dvances, depodls, prepayeents and ofer reccivables
- Ot 126934 1,653 47T
Iriwestniert - metd Tar o - e 2T AN
Cawn ard bark kalansass bz Ak 13,836 551
Wiy iher e mar
Luzp bermn deoaits 27 A48 G206

AT 11481

Fird Annnal Reporr 2605 537
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E -
2013 2004

Firanziol lazilites Rupees R L e

Moipriy s i o yiar
S Wi Bomamings - Seured 43,711,459 .
Curreal mralunies AL 4D 10,931,048
Crediz, poonied snd o | bilbies EEEEN ] 11,782,230

Yl T RS Wi
Regrenest mnef chiaton #.353.651 EAOP 106
Losg ferm koo . EAATLEAD 1RAvRnag
Fisancial risk meragenuesi T
The Ciingeding Bis enfooiiie Lo e hdbrwiang rokes Dooai 10 el of D al i namesids:

~ e riss

=Liguidkiy rizk

=Mlarket rak

The Boaind oof Dhscaoboes b areeall jesponsibiliy foo e estiblslent 2od ovortagha of Compay's e menagendal famnesork. The Boasd i el
respensdtls for developing and meaioning dhee Compainy’s sk mana prean polsios.

.1 Copcli rink

Creddif rigk repeesenis the apesunemg Leax fad wenihd be regngnized ai the reaorting daie iF erumier partes Gil somplzicly o perlonn oz soeumsied
ared Mg ping ipally Do Lo 2en depanine, trads socohibles med seneny Sppone Oun of ghe sais] fineseal wsecis of Ba. TELIZE G ralken
3314 Re 132657 millinah, finmcial mesers which wre cabgset o ored s s amenes (o B 1100 F7800 milline £205 2 Re. 123 085 avallios)

T inanage expasiiis o credil eisl i respest of wede recenables, nameesenr perfanrs Sodd neviens BEiag o o assoant Se cisioms s higascml
posarian, pest 2xperience el other fctors. Where considered necessany, athance parvmencs 2ne chiained from cenain panies. The management has
s A muaniin credif peris] of 60 Lo S0 dads e peduse Ot credi rak

Comgpmeration oF gradil wigk griges when 3 nuesher of countar parmies are orgaged in gimlar busngs setivities or have senilzr goomormic Rotoras
that skl cause de abalilse o et contriciial cHSpatio o by simdaly elfecinl by e change in ceunnis, politics] ar o conalitioat, The
Covnpany belizues that i ia ool capesod 9 ima g soe airamon of oradil ek

The carying escord of fnancis! asseis represerss th: maximum coede eapore before any coredi enboncemerss. The mocomm ecpesoe W oredin

rigk & the repaning dae i

15 20is

Rupoen Fapaer

Lesg i depasie 537340 E4E, (131)

Tede debsi 01353048 R ENR5AE
Aghapngas, depisle, prepaFans prd iher Fesaicibles

- Chtears 1261, 40 1. 585 47T

krrdasirment = el for iade - 25,270,431

Bark balznees BAELI0E 17,505 654

13983 125008130

T spaing) of wags repatvalbos 51 M ReQOriog (ala &:

Piigul de: L] diys TOITL TR 51 AEE 05T
Pkl s M-8l dadia 1 BB ALY 20,{e3E, 305
Pl dusr &1-H days TinEEr 444,670
Pl dua: <130 days TESA8S 1,570,104
Fasl due 120 days _ TESRJS8 000 J4TrEIR

_ M EREE RaEsEt
B o past esperietes the managersnt belicves dhae no impaiment 2flewanes s necessey in nespias of Bads recoivablon pass Jis ae moms
reteivildes hane been meossered sohiequent 0o the Yoo eed ond foe glber pecsivables Theve ars teassnable proasdi W belicvs et The emaenie
will b woovrarad in oo comrse of ime.
4.2 Ligiandity rigk
Liguidiy risk is the sk than the compayy will nor be able m meer s Saaneizlobigatioe e chey (2 due. The conpasy’s sppeesac w mecaging
Fiqrichey 15 in ersme 25 Fr e poesale o alwas have soffciess hiqusdiey o omeet iis: labilices when o In addiien, the Campeny has obigined
Firning Bndnde Moiling feen s carreecial hank e mest say detizir, if1.-1|| e 1 rmeel The Skaal Brn Hguidy corrmniliness, The ilkeang e
the coscrscial motciies of inaci! lahdics zeludicg sumaed e peyoenis
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

A pag 3G
Camung Cantackul Ermons Sobotaehe O botwa Twoto v
FAmoant cashiians o e mas s s
[Fipassz ]
Finamcial iablities
Lo e (s - sacingd 12,105, 558 108, 58 10419024 11302 18148540 000
Tracta ond other payablay 12,541,135 1864423 18,641,235 : -
Hoorued markup e, 247 T 650227
Shvard lerm bormwings 12,706,488 12731400 1270 02 = =
s 154931 825 104,131, B30 A3 442455 JOaia 0 TR 148,540 35131
Hdune AL
Campng Canbachul Shemonds Siotvelve e o Two T bt
Ameors cash S orless moes s e
{Pupess | e
Firoeripl Bk
Lrirg trem inian - sRcuned By I8 N B3R 5 0sh 524 boeh 52 I 1% 048 B4 540
Tradde and other payahles 2,000,752 L AR . : s
Jatrussd makiug EES 5T L 05T A34.457 - ' -
Sitwrd ermt bEairwing s 3 - £ = z
mi4 570 L5 5T R14 445 M AT A% £ {5 574 11131 48 Badz S
Warkes risk

‘ardeet mick in the rick thar changes n merker price, aich @ foreden sochamge mies, imerea rans and eguity peicss wil effeer the Company's
meame of thevalue of s baldng of finzneial incroments.

Camancy gk
The company is exposed 0 oxrmcy sisk on @npart of @w maals ad soves ad spares. The company's oumesse w Binekn cunency tisk
relaiss m eulstanding ltitof oredils iooenting 10 Bs 432 eelion (2014 K 915 milkioah

Inferest e fisk

Intiress! rake rask ariess fom the pessiniling thal dhanged inmlenest rie well affaet valee of fnancial mstnesenis,

The b o leng Dexen eeist beern2 fimancil &5ee and [bilinies W i valie or fimse cash flows will Thorian: hoznss o chagpss i
Nkt inizre rag,

Firancial assets and lobilities inclides balances of Bs. 71,297 (20084 E3ERI21) and R, 3L EA00RT (2004: 28, M 008 respeatively which are
subject dinteres! R nsk Applicable ires) el of TemEl mie eve bom indicitive m respaclive nolss.

Arune 20, 3115, ifinieret paes bove bees ome peresat bighes bower with all aher verable 3ebd emsnnl. peatin after wn would have been s
2ATHET (M08 313 502 bewser Ingrher, sty i misul of highe! liswes inserest expenssl mome from e faeial st lishilnies
Cher price risk

Onber grice risk b5 the wisk thet the fair valae or Einue sash fliws of & nencial insrument will Tuense becwess of changes in market prices
(oiber fan (hysearigng ram fmeres rae niskor cursendy risk] The compasy i nod exreed w any price e excep fir he irvesunants - belil
foriming at the oz porting danz that zre gemitive to price fecusiioes,

Fair vaiue of linzncil nsiemens

The camving wabhwes of the firencil wees wd fieancial lihikoies appromioee their fir values. Fair vaboe i the amonm for whizh an zsse could
e exchamged o lishiline setiled, hemween kneral adeca e, willing parvies in amann’s lengh massadio.
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@ PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

38 Capial manageners

The Baards policv & Io nainken an efSeicer capnal bad w0 8 W moesn myeson, redtor i meeder confidnes &l o aisin dhe s
ilevedepmens of the rsineis. The Baard of Tiireciars monitors the remim en capital enployed, whics tbe ovmopany defines 1 operaing nicene

hvidled by o] sapatal emg hisad, The Besed al Thivisr alza oo The Beeel of dvidends % sedinary sharchalders:

Tz ccenpany’s ahjeziives when naraging capeeal ane;

i1 sulemed fe anninds shiling oo soime o o peing conzem, 2 ihal it e ensrine o provids
petngns T shareboldese and basiiis for ctber makshaliders, and

|ii|||,|-|,| I:I'«ilh:|lh?,?]l|¢|¢|.|'.ll‘|

The: conmpany marsais the capind arscnire in the comess of ecommic condiniens and the ride chesaeterisnes of dhe pderying sses boonde 10
isinbin g aljet e capstal stingtee, the coreany may adjen the s of diadends paid o darhildes, Soe new chaes, or el et 10

redha: dib

Weither there were amy changes in tbe corpamy's ippeoach o ¢apial nasazemal ourng 16 vear nor e company is sshijsel o exicraally inposad

camilal rajursmenie

Fu i k3 4
Fupses Fpwins
36, Earning parshane
Ned prodt aflar lavasoe 57138 454 4F 2 00
‘Hetgled avarage vumiber of ordinany shanas G 003 D £ 000000
Bosin =aming per share BIE 2.0
Diiter gaming per share 855 L4 |
J%. Men-edjusting events atter 12 balance shesl date
Inthe meeting held on Eeplember 21, 2015 the lixand of Cirectors afl B2 pomppary recemmended a final cash deadend ol He. ML
{281 4: Wil per siane, in addwion 1o HE: ingersm cash dividend slrady paid, ameuning s, 14 milkioa (2014: Be. 12 milkan}.
38, Capetity and produston
Unhs Capacty Preducsion Remarks
215 Hid mig ik
i Diwsi b ockedy
21 Exmroise books G B3 L E32 6,543 EE B2 Wit
b Bardilived nipar [ 13 He.200 255,000 SHAES LR L
) Prolabals £4. Mot 000,300 2 00,000 T0L 502 2702742 Dot peba
shil

381 Tre capecty & determined on sngle shit bass.
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L PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED
e

39, Nusbar of employaes i ij
Twal ket of emplayes- al year and LT 107
Arzrage numher of eimaloyees W7 17

41, Date of authorizatan forissue
Thesz frrzncel statements were adtherizd for 1se0e on Sptember 21, 2005 by the Board of Direcior: of the Company,

41, Figures
Fieures hewe baen raunded aff vothe pearest rapee.

Drate: Seplembar 21, 2015
Kararhi

MOHAMMAD ALI SAYEED ABID SAYEED

Chairman Chiet Executive
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODLUCTS LIMITED

=
PFATTERN OF HOLDIMNG OF SHARES HELD BY THE SHAREHOLDERS
AS ON 30TH JUNE 2015
Musmrlser OF Share Holding Total Shares
Share Holders From To Held
260 1 - 100 a2
228 101 - 5400 ¥2,6350
136 504 = 1.0 112,600
162 1,001 = & OO aga.oE1
73 5,001 - 10,0600 164,320
2 10,004 = A E 26,000
4 15,004 - 20D 168,533
i 25,001 - el Ll 27,428
1 20,001 - F5, 000 31,843
4 35,001 - 20k (D 145,793
i 40,001 - 45 000 42 357
i 50.001 - 55000 50,251
4 &6,001 - &l 000 228,500
i G0.001 s 3000 33,000
1 5,004 - Ak HE TE,ZF2
1 100,004 - 105,010 103,200
i 110,004 - 115 000 111,457
1 115,001 - 120,000 120,000
| 120,001 - 125,000 124,568
i 200,001 - A3 (00 201,364
i 225,001 - 230,000 226,300
1 #5001 - 410,10 406,025
i 450,001 - 465 000 464, 326
1 340,004 - S253.000 42817
i 65,001 - S0 566,545
i @aE0.001 - &35.000 80,270
i 840,001 - L4510 843,030
54 6,000, 300
Categeries Of Mumber OFf Total Shares
8. Ho. EMEFEHI:IHEE Share Holders Held Percentage
1 Ird i ials B35 £ {81 338 gd 03
Z Finanzist Institutions 3 #1. 714 1.36
3 Invesiment Companics 3 T17.378 11.88
4 Jainl Eleck Companiass g 4,471 Q.07
L Insdrance Gompanies e 221384 .36
& fdutual Fuand 3 T4 ma 1250
T Crher 2 43 ETd Q.73
854 S,000,000 10000
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PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

DETAILS OF PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDIMNG AS ON JUNE 20, 2015
(AS PER REQUIRMENT OF CODE OF CORPORATE GOVERMAMCE)

[ 5 Mo. Categorie: Shareholders Shares Held 36 Age |
1 Associated Companies GE0,270 11.34
Management & Enterprises (Put.] Umited BE0, 250
2 MNIT & ICP 474,612 7.81
Mational Bank of Pakistan-Trusies Depariment Nifl)T Fund d04 326
Investiment Corporation of Paksitan 5,112
IDEL [ICF) Unkt 5,174
3 Dlractors, CEQ, their Spouses and Miner Childern 2,169,856 36.16
rs, Muleika 5ayeed 124,569
W, Mohammad Ali 53avecd 8,520
’Ar. Sbbas Sayeed 543,617
Ir. Asadullah Sayveed &0, 025
e Alid Sayveed £43,030
M. Zehid Dada 3,000
Mrs. Madia Sayead W/ a, Abid Sayeed 27,428
Krs. Musser Saveed W/ o, Abbas Sayeed 111,457
Irs. Falza Haswary WWo. Acadullah Sayeed 103,200
4 Executives L
5 Individuals 1,911,500 31.86
& Puhblic fector Companies and Corporation 201,384 336
i Banks, OFAS. NEFIS, Insurance Companies, Modarakas 562,378 9.37

loint Stock Comparnles, Mutwal Funds and others

Taotal

Sharehalders Holding Five Percent or Maore Im The Company

Fr. abid Soryesed

Management & Enterprises (Put.] Lmited

Hational Bank of Pakistan-Trustes Department MilUJT Fund
IArs. Allya Rehiman

e, Abbas Sayesd

e Bcadullzh Sayvesd

43,030
620,270
a5, 326
566,545
£A2.617
A0, 025

6,000,000  100.00

14.05%
11.34
T.74
3.44
g0
.77
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B8 PAKISTAN PAPER PRODUCTS LIMITED

.

FORM OF PROXY

1MW

O

baing amemberz) of Pakistan Paper Products Limied holder of
ardirary Shares as per Share Registrar FoliodCDE Account ™o,

herelvwy appoimt FoliofCD Aceonnt Mo, )
M af Kamchior failing whom Folin/CDC Agoount Mo
al

who is also a member of the {':"mnpan'j.' as my { our ey oo attend and vote for me/us and on my ! our
hehalf at the 53" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the Company to be held on - Tuesday 277
Ohetober 2005 o 12230 pm and st any adjowrnment thereal

Signed ths day ol 015

T

Fevenug

aamp
Witnesses: {Signature should agree with

the specimen signatyre registered

1: Sighature with the Company')
Manme:
Audilress:
CHIC,

2 Signature
MNamie:
Auddress:

Signature

CIIC
Tmportant:

1. Thax Bl Prooy, el completad snd signed, must be depouiod x ibe Commpany s Regiuiened Ofice sl [ater tham 4K hours

T hes o sl B aiTisced by dhee Pleandser o by liks f her annmey Galy authacined @ wiibap. 151k memben 2o Ooeneealsn, s

canimenen seal dwnld b affized 1o the iestmment.

L A Newdszd 15 antided rooactsnd ned vood ar the mesning eay oot wiy sther Rlembar as hisd Jer proacy oo onsed aivd wosz on Tes! licr
tchall cxcept thal a corpomatsen may appoink a paorson who = sot 2 Momber

1=

For €I Accauid Halder / Conperale Emiicie:
Tev additmen of the nbows Bellowing requircnests have 4o ko mot;

I, The pruay Soom shall be wimessed b twi porsors whose names, adidness and CMIC Nymbers shall be menpongd vs die Sarm,
1. Amesiad oo of CNIC o Passpaet ol the heefical enansrs and e proxy alall b farmshed with e peosy feem
111 Thae proy shiall prosboc: his' her eriging CWIC or passpeet 28 D amez of The neeting
Iy B zise ol corpeiie antity, Joe Boand of D resalasis o posse ol Blterney willspecirien ssniuire shall be sohiemed (unlsss it
has been proscided caclion along wilh prosy om0 Ge Company
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Promoting Education,
Development, & Quality Products.

N ’g: FEGJ LABELS

* Pro Labels - Selt Adhesive labels in roll form.

¥ Exercise Books

¥ Photocopy Paper

# Plotter Paper

» Ammonia Sensitised Paper

Head Office & Factory:

Pakistan Paper Products Lid.,

D/58, S§.I.T.E. Estate Avenve, Karachi-75700




